From: Katherine A. Cole

To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Jonelle Hubbard
Subject: RE: Anoka County Sept-Oct Shelter invoice
Date: Friday, November 20, 2020 1:34:08 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

image003.ipa

C0007881 Hampton Inn Amendment I fully executed.pdf
C0007881 Anoka County-Hampton Inn Fully Executed.pdf

Hi Carolyn,

Attached is our Hampton Inn contract and one amendment.
Thank you,

Katherine

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 12:40 PM

To: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>

Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Jonelle K. Hubbard
<Jonelle.Hubbard@co.anoka.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Anoka County Sept-Oct Shelter invoice

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: This message originated from outside the Anoka County email system.
Use Caution when clicking hyperlinks, downloading pictures or opening attachments.

Thank you. Could you also send us a copy of your contract with the Hampton?
Carolyn Ham

651-431-3766

From: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 11:03 AM

To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Jonelle Hubbard

<Jonelle.Hubbard@co.anoka.mn.us>
Subject: Anoka County Sept-Oct Shelter invoice

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

Hi Carolyn,
Attached is the Anoka County invoice for September through October shelter expense. | have also
attached the Hampton Inn invoices and a report from our financial system with check number/date,
showing that they have been paid. Please let me know if this is an acceptable format or if you need
something different.
Here is the FEMA data requested for September and October:
All clients receive pre-made grocery bags that the Facilities Management Shelter Team prepares.
September
Guest 1- female, 29 years old

e Entered: 9/28/2020

e Exited: 10/10/2020
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Anoka County Contract# CO007881A

AMENDMENT I
To
_Anoka County Contract for
Quarantine/Isolation Facilities

THIS ADDENDUM is entered into between Anoka County and Hampton'lnn and'Stiit'es»,
13550 Commerce Blvd, Rogers, MN 55374 [CONTRACTOR].

RECITALS'

(1) The parties wish to amend their Contract #C0007881, which i is for purchase of services
for the period from April 7, 20_20, to August 30, 2020

(2) Paragraph 16 in the contract requires a written agreement sxgned by the pames
authorized representatlve(s) to. alter, modlfy or amend the contract ,

NOW THEREFORE, in comlderatlon of the mutual promxse and agreements contamed m the
contract document and this amendment, the parties agree as follows.

1. Section 1. TERM OF SERVICE shall be amen as follows:





Anoka County Contract# C0007881A

3. Section 6, COMENSATION shall be amended as follows:

a. - The County shall pay the Contractor a daily rate of $79 plus 7.775% taxes and fees
for five (5) rooms per week. If County requires more than five rooms, the fee for six
(6) to fourteen (14) rooms shall be $75 per day per room plus 7.775% taxes and fees.
County shall only pay for the number of rooms over 5 actually required; If County
requires fifteen (15) or more rooms, the fee shall be $72 per day per room plus
7.775% taxes and fees. County shall only pay for the number of rooms over 15
actually required. If any room is occupied for 30 continuous days by the same guest,
that room would be eligible for tax exemption and taxes would be refunded in
accordance with standard tax laws applicable to hotels in Minnesota. The pames
may agree to increase the number of rooms based upon the need and avaﬂabxlxty at

the same rate as outlined above.

4. This amendment is part of, and will be annexed to, the parties’ Contract #CO ) 7881 | o

5. All other contract terms and conditions remain in full force and effect.
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Anoka County Contract
For Quarantine/Isolation Facilities

THIS CONTRACT is made and entered into between the Anoka County by and through its
Public Health and Environmental Services Division, 2100 Third Avenue, Anoka, MN 55303
existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as the "County," and
Hampton Inn and Suites, 13550 Commerce Blvd, Rogers, MN 55374, hereinafter referred to
as the "Contractor."

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the governor of the State of Minnesota has declared a peacetime emergency in

response to an outbreak of the infectious disease known as COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Local Public Health Authority is required to provide essential services to those
individuals exposed to or testing positive to the COVID-19 virus, which includes quarantine or
isolation for individuals exposed to or testing positive to the COVID-19 virus when shelter is not

otherwise available; and

WHEREAS, the County wishes to use the Contractor’s facility located at 13350 Commerce

Blvd, Rogers, MN (the “Facility”) for quarantine and isolation in conjunction with the County’s
COVID-19 response efforts; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor is able to provide the Facility for such use; and,

WHEREAS, the County has sufficient funds to pay for its use of the Facility.
NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows:

1. TERM OF SERVICE

a. The term of this contract shall commence on April 7, 2020 regardless of the date
of signatures. This contract shall terminate on August 31, 2020 unless terminated
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earlier pursuant to the terms of this Contract, or extended upon mutual agreement
of the parties.

2. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

a. It is understood and agreed that this Contract and any exhibits shall collectively
constitute the agreement between the County and the Contractor, and shall be
referred to as the Contract.

3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTRACTOR

a. The Contractor understands, acknowledges and consents to the use of the Facility
for the isolation/quarantine of persons who may have been exposed to or who
have tested positive for COVID-19. It is understood and agreed that the
Contractor shall provide rooms on the Third floor of the facility (15 rooms) for
the County’s exclusive, full, and unimpaired use. County’s residents utilizing the
rooms on the Third floor shall have access to the Facility’s Third floor halls,
laundry, vending and ice machines. County’s residents may have access to
sidewalks, parking areas, and delivery areas. Access is limited to public areas of
the hotel — and does not include access to administrative or operational areas used
by hotel staff.

b. The parties agree that in the event more rooms are needed, the parties will
negotiate in good faith for additional rooms on a room by room basis at an agreed
upon price.

¢. The Contractor shall ensure that each room, prior to habitation, has been
thoroughly cleaned and sanitized with standard and proven chemical cleaning
methods.

d. The Contractor shall, at its expense, maintain the roof, foundation, windows,
walls, heating, air conditioning, plumbing, elevator (if any), and electrical systems
of and/or located within the Facility, in good repair, reasonable wear and tear
excepted. The Contractor shall provide, for the entire Contract term, heat, air
conditioning, electricity, water, telephone, cable, internet, and other utilities
located on and/or serving the Facility at the commencement of the Contract term.

e. The Contractor shall provide clean sheets and towels to County’s residents in a
non-contact manner at least every third day by placing clean items in a bag
outside of resident’s room and retrieving dirty sheets and towels in a bag left by
resident outside of the room. The Contractor shall provide all necessary toilet
paper, sanitation wipes (subject to availability) and tissues to each resident in a
non-contact manner.
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The Contractor shall ensure that all of Contractor’s staff have been trained in
social distancing. Staff shall be present at the facility 24 hours per day, 7 days per
week.

The Contractor may enter and inspect the rooms in the Facility at any time for the
purpose of ascertaining the condition thereof or in order to make necessary repairs
required by this Contract or as the Contractor may deem necessary.

The Contractor may enforce all rules and requirements otherwise applicable to
any guest staying at the facility, including the right to deny service and require
removal of a guest for conduct detrimental to the contractor in accordance with
existing Innkeepers Laws.

When a resident vacates a room, the Contractor shall ensure the thorough cleaning
and sanitizing of that room with standard and proven chemical cleaning methods
prior to another resident occupying the room.

4. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COUNTY

a.

The County will require its residents to keep the Facility in a clean, sanitary and
safe condition. Further, the County will, at the expiration of the Contract term or
other termination of the Contract, surrender the Facility to the Contractor in the
same order and condition as it was in at the commencement of the Contract term,
reasonable wear and tear excepted. Room condition prior to use will be
documented by photo or video for proof of condition by Contractor prior to
turnover to County.

The County will screen each resident prior to placement to ensure that each
resident understands the rules and expectations for that resident while remaining
at the facility. In order to protect the privacy of the residents, the County will
maintain a list of all residents placed in the facility and will provide the
Contractor with the first name, last initial of each resident and the room to which
each resident is assigned.

The County employees and residents shall be trained in and be responsible for
proper sanitizing practices and maintaining social distancing from Contractor staff
and shall be provided by the County with their own personal protective equipment
(PPE).

The County is responsible to provide essential services to each resident, which
shall include:

i. Medication refills;

ii. Food and water;
iii. Paper plates/napkins and plastic utensils;
iv. Personal care item Kkits;

[F5]
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v. Regular telephonic check ins with each resident to ensure their safety.

The County shall repair or pay for any damage caused by the act or negligence of
the County or its employees, agents, representatives or invitees that is beyond
reasonable wear and tear.

5. RESPONSIBILITIES OF RESIDENTS

a. The responsibilities of each resident the County places in the Facility is more

fully described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein, which will
have been fully explained and agreed to by each resident prior to placement.

Residents are confined to their rooms or those areas authorized by the Contractor
with the exception of utilizing a side entrance to the facility to take in fresh air or
smoke. Contractor will notify each resident of the designated smoking areas that
may be utilized by the residents.

Residents are prohibited from leaving the grounds of the facility. Contractor is
not responsible for enforcing this prohibition, however will use its commercially
best efforts to notify the County if any Resident leaves the grounds of the facility
once it becomes aware of such departure.

6. COMPENSATION

a.

The County shall pay the Contractor a daily rate of $72 plus 7.775% taxes for
fifteen (15) rooms per week for a total weekly fee of $7,560 plus tax for a total of
$8,148. If any room is occupied for 30 continuous days by the same guest, that
room would be eligible for tax exemption and taxes would be refunded in
accordance with standard tax laws applicable to hotels in Minnesota.

In addition, County shall pay Contractor for any holdover resident of the rooms at
the same rate, in addition to any and all costs of such resident’s removal or
eviction should such resident fail to depart upon the expiration of their stay or
upon notice of either expiration of their stay or violation of any of the rules
related to their stay

7. PAYMENT

a.

The Contractor shall submit an invoice for the first month’s fees no later April 9,
2020 and upon receipt, county will remit payment for one month’s fees prorated
to reflect payment from April 7, 2020 through April 30, 2020 for $25,920 plus
taxes for a total of $27,936 to the Contractor.

Thereafter, the Contractor shall submit monthly invoices every two weeks,
beginning May 1, 2020 and May 15, 2020 for the upcoming two weeks for which
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services will be rendered in the total amount of $15,120 plus tax for a total of
$16,296 per two-week (14 day) period. Therefore, beginning May 1, 2020
Contractor shall submit an invoice to the County for services to be provided
between May 1, 2020 through May 14, 2020. By May 15, 2020 Contractor shall
submit an invoice for services to be provided from May 15, 2020 through May 30,
2020 — 16 nights for a total of $17,280 plus tax for a total of $18,624.

8. RECORDS AUDITING AND RETENTION

a. The Contractor's books, records, documents, papers, accounting procedures and
practices, and other evidence relevant to this Contract are subject to the
examination, duplication, transcription and audit by the County and either the
Legislative or State Auditor, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, Subd. 5. Such
evidence is also subject to review by the Comptroller General of the United
States, or a duly authorized representative, if federal funds are used for any work
under this Contract. The Contractor agrees to maintain such evidence for a period
of six (6) years from the date of services or payment were last provided or made
or longer if any audit in progress requires a longer retention period.

9. TAXES

a. The Contractor shall pay all applicable sales taxes and be responsible for the
payment of any and all payroll taxes and contributions for unemployment
compensation insurance and Social Security which are measured by the wages.
salaries or other remunerations paid to employees of the Contractor and shall
submit evidence of same to the County when requested.

10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

a. Atall times and for all purposes hereunder, the Contractor shall be an independent
Contractor and is not an employee of the County for any purpose. No statement
contained in this Contract shall be construed so as to find the Contractor to be an
employee of the County, and the Contractor shall not be entitled to any of the
rights, privileges, or benefits of employees of Anoka County, including, but not
limited to, workers' compensation, health/death benefits, and indemnification for
third-party personal injury/property damage claims.

b. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that no withholding or deduction for
State or Federal income taxes, FICA, FUTA, or otherwise, shall be made from the
payments due the Contractor and that it is the Contractor's sole obligation to
comply with the applicable provisions of all Federal and State tax laws.

¢. The Contractor shall at all times be free to exercise initiative, judgment and
discretion as to how to best perform or provide services identified herein in
conformance with the terms of this Contract.
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d. The Contractor is responsible for hiring sufficient workers to perform the
services/duties required by this Contract, withholding their taxes, and paying all
other employment tax obligations on their behalf.

11. SUBCONTRACTING AND ASSIGNMENT

a. The Contractor shall neither enter into subcontracts for performance of any of the
services contemplated under this Contract, nor assign this Contract without the
prior written approval of the County, and subject to such conditions and
provisions as the County may deem necessary. The Contractor shall be
responsible for the performance of all subcontractors.

12. NON-DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION OR DATA

a. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes chapter 13 (Minnesota Government Data Practices
Act) and all other relevant laws and regulations, the Contractor agrees to maintain
and protect data on individuals received, or to which the Contractor has access,
according to the statutory provisions applicable to the data. No private, public, or
confidential data developed, maintained or reviewed by the Contractor under this
Contract may be released to the public by the Contractor or its employees or
representatives except as provided in the applicable Statutes, may be required by a
court of law of competent jurisdiction or government agency with competent
jurisdiction.

b. The parties agree to comply in all respects as applicable with the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law 104-191 (HIPAA), and its
implementing regulations (45 CFR Parts 160-164), to ensure the integrity and
confidentiality of protected health information.

c. It is further understood that the Contractor shall not, unless otherwise authorized
by the County, disclose any information to the media or other third parties relating
to the specific details of any documents, discussions, or meetings which may arise
during the performance of services under this Contract. All requests for data or
information from third parties shall be directed to the County for response.
Notwithstanding the above, Contractor shall not be prohibited from disclosing to
the public the use by the County or others, in general, of the services offered by
Contractor at this Facility or any of its other Facilities.

d. The Contractor is hereby notified that the requirements of Minn. Stat. § 13.05,
Subd. 11 may apply to this Contract. The Contractor shall administer and protect
any and all government data according to the provisions of the Minnesota
Government Data Practices Act, codified at Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13.
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13. DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT

a. The Contractor agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances,
rules, regulations and executive orders pertaining to unlawful discrimination on
account of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation,
marital status, status with regard to public assistance, disability or age. The
Contractor further agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws or
ordinances and all applicable rules, regulations and standards established by any
governmental agency having jurisdiction over the Contractor’s performance of the
provisions of this Contract.

14. INSURANCE

a. Contractor agrees that, at all times during this Contract in order to protect itself as
well as Anoka County under Section 15. INDEMNITY, it will have and keep in
force the insurance, and will comply with the terms and conditions, specified in
Attachment B. All insurance policies shall be open to inspection by the County,
and copies of policies shall be submitted to the County upon written request. All
subcontractors shall provide evidence of the same coverage.

b. Anoka County may withhold payment until Contractor supplies the certificate(s)
required in Attachment B.

¢. Contractor agrees to notify Anoka County about any claim made against
Contractor.

d. Contractor will allow Anoka County to examine records related to a claim.

15. INDEMNITY

a. FEach party shall be liable for its own acts to the extent provided by law and
hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the other, its employees
and agents, against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or
actions which the other may hereafter sustain, incur or be required to pay, arising
out of or by reason of any act or omission of any party, its agents or employees, in
the execution, performance or failure to adequately perform its obligations
pursuant to this Contract. In addition, and without limiting the rights of the
indemnified parties herein, Contractor will be indemnified and held harmless
from any claim, action or cause relative to any acts or omissions related to the
County employees or patients in their care.

b. The Contractor agrees, that in order to protect itself and the County under the
indemnity provisions set forth herein, it shall at all times during the term of this
Contract keep in force policies of insurances indicated in Section 135
"INSURANCE". The Contractor acknowledges that the County is self-insured.
However, notwithstanding that the County is self-insured, each party shall first
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seek coverage under its own policies or processes to the extent that a claim is
made against it for indemnification.

16. MODIFICATIONS/ADDENDA

a. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the provisions of this
Contract shall only be valid when they have been reduced to writing and signed
by the authorized representatives of the County and the Contractor. This Contract
shall supersede all other oral and written Contracts prior to execution of this
document.

17. TERMINATION

a. This Contract shall terminate on August 31, 2020 unless extended by mutual
agreement of the parties pursuant to Section 16 above.

b. After May 2, 2020 County may terminate this Contract, with or without cause,
upon 14 days’ written notice to Contractor. The Contractor shall be paid for the
County’s use of the Facility through the date of termination. This provision is
mutual — if for any reason after May 2, 2020 — the Contractor may terminate this
Contract, with or without cause, upon 14 days written notice to County.

c. If, at any time during the Contract term, the Facility or equipment belonging to
the Contractor located in or on the Facility shall by fire, flood, weather or other
cause be destroyed or rendered unfit for use by the County, the County may, at its
option, terminate the Contract.

d. The County may terminate this Contract effective immediately upon written
notice to Contractor if funding at an aggregate level sufficient to fund this
Contract becomes unavailable;

e. The County's failure to insist upon strict performance of any provision or to
exercise any right under this Contract shall not be deemed a relinquishment or
waiver of the same, unless consented to in writing. Such consent shall not
constitute a general waiver or relinquishment throughout the entire term of the
Contract.

f. Provisions that by their nature are intended to survive the term, cancellation, or
termination of this Contract do survive such term, cancellation or termination.
Such provisions include but are not limited to: RECORDS AUDITING AND
RETENTION, NON-DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION OR DATA,
INSURANCE, INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE, TERMINATION, AND
MINNESOTA LAW TO GOVERN.
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18. OTHER CONDITIONS

a. Compliance with Laws/Standards: The Contractor shall abide by all Federal,
State or local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations now in effect or
hereinafter adopted pertaining to this Contract or the Facility and services for
which the Contractor is responsible.

b. Licenses: The Contractor shall procure, at its own expense, all licenses, permits
or other rights required for the provision of services contemplated by this
Contract. The Contractor shall inform the County of any changes in the above
within five (5) days of occurrence.

¢. Minnesota Law to Govern: This Contract shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the substantive and procedural laws in the State of Minnesota
without giving effect to the principles of conflict of laws. All proceedings related
to this Contract shall be venued in the State of Minnesota District Court for the
Tenth Judicial District in Anoka, Minnesota.

19. DEBARMENT

a. By entering into this Contract, the Contractor certifies that the firm, association,
corporation, or any person in a controlling capacity is not currently under
suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion or determination of ineligibility by
any government agency; does not have a proposed debarment pending; and has
not been indicted, convicted, or has a civil judgment rendered against any person,
firm, association, or corporation by a court of competent jurisdiction on any
manner involving fraud, or official misconduct within the past three years.

20. WAIVER

a. Any waiver by either party of any provision of this Contract shall not imply a
subsequent waiver of that or any other provision.

21. UNAVOIDABLE DELAY

a. Neither party shall be held responsible for damages caused by delay or failure to
perform hereunder, when such delay or failure is due to fires, strikes, acts of God,
legal acts of the public authorities, or delays or defaults caused by public carriers,
or acts or demands of the government in time of war or national emergency.

22. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE

a. In all instances where any language in any attachment or exhibit attached hereto is
inconsistent with this Contract (all sections and the recitals), this Contract (all
sections and the recitals) shall govern and control.
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23. SEVERABILITY

a. The provisions of this Contract shall be deemed severable. If any part of this
Contract is rendered void, invalid, or unenforceable, such rendering shall not
affect the validity and enforceability of the remainder of this Contract unless the
part or parts which are void, invalid, or otherwise unenforceable shall
substantially impair the value of the entire Contract with respect to either party.

24. FINAL CONTRACT

a. This Contract is the final expression of the Contract of the parties and the
complete and exclusive statement of the terms agreed upon, and shall supersede
all prior negotiations, understandings, or contracts. There are no representations,
warranties, or stipulations either oral or written not herein contained.

25. NOTICES/COMMUNICATIONS

a. All notices and demands pursuant to this Contract shall be directed in writing to:

Hampton Inn Anoka County

Kim Chick Jonelle Hubbard, Director

Director of Sales; Lakes Region Public Health & Environmental Services
ZMC Hotels 2100 Third Avenue

11 E. Superior St. Suite 170 Anoka, MN 55303

Duluth, MN 55802 763-324-4224

(218)393-1222 Jonelle.Hubbard@co.anoka.mn.us

kchick(@zmchotels.com

10






Anoka County Contract C000

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract on the day and year
indicated below.

Hampton Inn and Suites Anoka County

Digitally signed by Jonelle

QFW H g::z:)dzcmmm:zmg -05'00'
By: %NA-M /Aﬁ\ﬁeﬂ-ﬁaﬁl By:
int

pe Name Jonelle Hubbard, Director
v/, Anoka County Public Health &
A W Environmental Services

Title: VPO - LAKES REGIOMK ~ ZMC HOTEL) Lic

Date:

Date: "2 2020

APPROVED AS TO FORM & EXECUTION:

Email: rs0a @ amchotels.com

By:

Nancy Norman Sommer
Assistant Anoka County Attorney

Date:

11
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Exhibit A
Anoka County Notice,
Statement of Resident Rights and Resident Code of Conduct

This Notice, Statement of Resident Rights and Resident Code of Conduct sets out the standards
for staying in short-term temporary housing assistance at Anoka County COVID-19 Quarantine
Facility (Facility). During this 2020 Peacetime State of Emergency, the Anoka County Public
Health Authority is responsible for providing essential services to individuals that require
quarantine due to exposure to or confirmation of the CoronaVirus. There are certain
expectations for you while staying in this Facility. These standards ensure the Facility is safe for
everyone and that we work together to keep everyone as healthy as possible. Anoka County
COVID-19 Facility IS NOT A MEDICAL FACILITY. NO MEDICAL CARE WILL BE
PROVIDED HERE. Anoka County’s only obligation is to provide essential services consisting
of: medication refills, the provision of food, water, personal care items and utensils to eat.

While at Anoka County COVID-19 Facility, your rights include:

o The right to exercise your civil rights and religious freedoms;

The right to have your personal, financial, social and medical information kept
confidential by Anoka County COVID-19 Facility staff;
The right to receive courteous, fair and respectful treatment:

o The right to remain in the facility, and not be involuntarily transferred or discharged
except in accordance with State or Anoka County Public Health regulations and
procedures or until you no longer meet criteria for quarantine/isolation;

o The right to present grievances on behalf of yourself and other residents to Anoka County
COVID-19 Facility staff without fear of retaliation and to receive a timely response;
The right to manage your own finances;

The right to leave the confines of your room to get fresh air or to smoke;
The right to be free from physical restraint

Single acts of the following misconduct will lead to the immediate loss of your Facility
lodging:

Bringing in or possessing weapons or illegal substances in or on the Facility grounds.
Violence, threatened violence, or other illegal conduct

Acts that endanger the health and safety of yourself or others or which substantially
interfere with the orderly operation of the facility.

12
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Multiple violations of the following conduct standards may lead to loss of your Facility
lodging. However, in some cases, a single violation of a serious nature may also lead to loss
of lodging:

o Failure to keep your unit and the common areas of your temporary Facility clean and
orderly.

o Failure to cooperate with Staff’s unannounced health and safety inspections of your
unit, which may be daily.

o The unauthorized use of: hot plates, space heaters or animals, other than certified service

animals, without prior approval from the Facility and Anoka County.

Smoking or the misuse or over use of alcohol in the Facility.

Entering areas of the Facility not otherwise authorized to enter.

Excessive noise and disrespectful behavior towards fellow residents/Facility staff.

Failing to be properly dressed while in the common areas of the residence, or appearing

outside your unit undressed or partially dressed.

o Failing, when required, to leave the building during fire drills, evacuations, and other
safety exercises.

o Failing to adhere to the leave requirements:

o You may leave the interior of the Facility for exercise or to smoke as permitted by
the Governor’s Executive Orders;

o You may not leave the grounds of the Facility. Any time that you are outside of
your room or in a public space you are expected to remain 6ft away from all other
people, wear a mask if you are coughing and to practice routine hand hygiene.

o Except for the permissible reasons to be out of your room you are expected to stay in
your assigned room.
o Visitors are not allowed in the restricted areas of the Anoka County COVID-19 Facility.

o 0O O O

IF 1 DO NOT FOLLOW THE RESIDENT CODE OF CONDUCT:

I may have to leave the Facility.

I will not have my stay at the Facility discontinued if I cannot obey the Resident
Code of Conduct due to an appropriately documented physical or mental
impairment.

NOTICE AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY

With full knowledge of the limitations and expectations with this facility, I affirm that [ am
voluntarily participating and that I assume all responsibility and risk from my participation,
including all risk of property damage and illness or injury to self and others. To the extent
permitted by law, I hereby hold harmless, discharge, and release Anoka County, its elected
officials, officers/directors, employees and agents (collectively, “Releasees”), from any and all
liability, claims, causes of actions, damages or demands of any kind and nature whatsoever

13
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which may result from any accident or injury that may occur as a result of my participation in
Anoka County’s safe facility whether or not by negligence. This release does not waive liability
for intentional, willful or wanton acts of the county.

It is my express intent that this Release and Waiver of Liability shall bind the members of my
family, estate, heirs, administrators, personal representatives and assigns. I further agree to save
and hold harmless, indemnify and defend Releasees from any claim by the aforementioned
parties arising out of my participations in the Facility.

Because my placement at this facility is related to COVID-19, 1 assure Anoka County that all
costs directly or indirectly related to any medical care necessary is my responsibility. I will
indemnify and hold the County harmless with respect to all such costs. I further assure the
County that there are no health-related reasons or problems, other than the need for
quarantine/isolation, which preclude or restrict my utilization of the Facility. I hereby consent to
first aid, emergency medical care and if necessary, admission to an accredited hospital for
executing such care or treatment for injuries or illnesses that may arise while I am utilizing the
Facility.

[ agree to comply with all rules and conditions related to my utilization of the Facility. 1
recognize and acknowledge that the County makes no guarantees, warranties, representations, or
other promise relative to the Facility. Unless I am currently an Anoka County employee,
further recognize and acknowledge that [ am not entitled to make claims under Workers’
Compensation laws as a result of my utilization of the Facility. I certify that I am 18 years of age
or older. The foregoing is submitted in consideration of the County allowing my utilization of the
Facility. I execute this document with full knowledge of the contents and consequences stated in
this Release.

AGREED and ACCEPTED:

(Name) (Signature)

(Date)

Parental/Guardian Consent Form
(for Volunteers under the age of 18 on the start date of the Facility)

No child under the age of 18 years old is permitted to remain in the facility without a parent or
guardian. I certify that I am the parent or legal guardian of the above-named individual utilizing
the Facility. I have read the agreement; I understand the contents of this Release and Waiver of
Liability, and I agree to its terms and conditions as also binding upon me as parent or legal
guardian of the above-named individual. I sign this Acknowledgement of Risk and Release as
my own free act. | acknowledge that the above-named individual (my dependent) and I have
agreed to the terms and conditions of my dependent’s utilization of the Facility, and I hereby
give my consent to their utilization of the Facility, with the understanding that my child or ward
will not be unsupervised while remaining in the facility. I further give my consent for my
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dependent to receive first aid and medical treatment determined to be necessary. I further agree
to hold harmless, indemnify, and defend all above-named Releasees from and against all claims,
demands or suits that my dependent has or may have.

(Name of Child)

(Name of Parent or Legal Guardian)

(Signature of Parent or Legal Guardian)

(Date)
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Exhibit B
ATTACHMENT B

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

INSURANCE

1.1y

1.2.

Contractor will procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement (hereinafter referred to as
the “Contract”), insurance coverage for injuries to persons or damages to property which may
arise from or in connection with the performance of the work herein by the Contractor, its agents,
representatives, employees or subcontractors.

Commercial General Liability. Contractor will maintain Commercial General Liability (CGL)
and, if necessary, commercial umbrella insurance with a combined limit of not less than
$1,500,000 each occurrence.

1.2.1. CGL Insurance will be written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 01 96 (or a substitute form
providing equivalent coverage), and will cover liability arising from premises, operations,
independent Contractor, products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising
injury, and liability assumed under an insured contract including the tort liability of another
assumed in a business contract.

1.2.2. Anoka County, including all its elected and appointed officials, all its employees and
volunteers, all its boards, commissions and/or authorities and their board members,
employees, and volunteers, and all its officers, agents, and consultants, are named as
Additional Insured under the Commercial General Liability, using ISO additional insured
endorsement CG 20 26 or substitute providing equivalent coverage, and under the
commercial umbrella, if any with respect to liability arising out of the Contractor’s work
and services performed for the County. This coverage shall be primary to the Additional
Insured.

1.2.3. The County’s insurance will be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and will not contribute
to it. The Contractor’s coverage will contain no special limitations on the scope of
protection afforded to the County, its agents, officers, directors, and employees.

1.2.4. Waiver of Subrogation. Contractor waives all rights against Anoka County and its agents,
officers, directors and employees for recovery of damages to the extent these damages are
covered by the Commercial General Liability or commercial umbrella liability insurance
obtained by Contractor pursuant to Paragraph 1.1. Contractor will obtain an endorsement
to affect this waiver.

. Workers’ Compensation Insuramce. Contractor will maintain Workers’ Compensation

Insurance as required by the State of Minnesota and Employers Liability Insurance with limits not

less than $100,000 Bodily Injury By Accident for each accident, not less than $100,000 Bodily

Injury By Disease for each employee and not less than $500,000 Bodily Injury By Disease policy

limit.

1.3.1.1f Contractor is not required by Statute to carry Workers’ Compensation insurance,
Contractor must provide a letter on their letterhead which includes:

1.3.1.1. Evidence why the Contractor is not required to obtain Workers” Compensation
Insurance.

1.3.1.2. A statement in writing which agrees to provide notice to Anoka County of any
change in Contractor’s exception status under the Minnesota State Statutes
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176.041; and

1.3.1.3. A statement which agrees to hold Anoka County harmless and indemnify the
County from and against any and all claims and losses brought by Contractor or
any subcontractor or other persons claiming injury or illness resulting from
performance of work this contract.

Waiver of Subrogation. Contractor waives all rights against Anoka County and its agents,
officers, directors and employees for recovery of damages to the extent these damages are
covered by the workers’ compensation and employer’s liability or commercial umbrella
liability insurance obtained by Contractor. Contractor will obtain an endorsement to affect
this waiver.

1.4. Other Insurance Provisions

1.4.1.

1.4.2.

1.4.3.

1.4.4

Revised 9/11/17

Prior to the start of this Contract, Contractor will furnish Anoka County with a certificate of
insurance and copies of the endorsements, executed by a duly authorized representative of
each insurer, showing compliance with the insurance requirements set forth above. Failure
of Anoka County to demand such certificate or other evidence of full compliance with the
insurance requirements or failure of Anoka County to identify deficiency from evidence
that is provided shall not be construed as a waiver of Contractor’s obligation to maintain
such insurance. Failure to provide the required certificates of insurance and endorsements
constitutes a breach of this contract.

Cancellation and Material Change Endorsement shall be included on all insurance policies
required by the County. Thirty (30) days Advance Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-
Renewal, Reduction in insurance coverage and/or limits and ten (10) days written notice of
non-payment of premium shall be sent to the County at the office and attention of the
Certificate Holder. This endorsement supersedes the Standard Cancellation Statement on
Certifications of Insurance to which this endorsement is attached.

No Representation of Coverage Adequacy. By requiring insurance herein, Anoka
County does not represent that coverage and limits will necessarily be adequate to protect
the Contractor and such coverage and limits shall not be deemed as a limitation on
Contractor’s liability under the indemnities granted to Anoka County in this Contract.

. Cross-Liability coverage. If Contractor’s liability does not contain the standard ISO

separation of insured provision, or a substantially similar clause, they shall be endorsed to
provide cross-liability coverage.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
04/ 17/ 2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

probucer CA LI C 0B29370 1-925-244-7700
Edgewood Partners |nsurance Centers (EPIC)

ﬁ,?#.;‘;‘” Certificate Departnent

Ao o, Exty. (925) 244-7700 | FA% Noy: (925) 901-0671

[San Ranmon - Branch | D 14394] E-MAIL
P. O Box 5003 ADDREss: EPI Ccert s@EPI CBr okers. com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

San Ranmon, CA 94583 INSURERA : ZURI CH AMER I NS CO 16535
INSURED INSURER B : AMERI CAN GUAR & LI AB I NS 26247
ZMC Hotels, LLC

INSURER C :
1855 A ynpic Blvd. Ste 300. INSURERD :

INSURERE :
Wal nut Oeek, CA 94596 INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 59058379

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR| POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CPQ012397605 11/ 01/ 19 | 11/ 01/ 20 | gaACH OCCURRENCE s 1, 000, 000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) ¢ 1, 000, 000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 1,000
X | Liquor Liability PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1, 000, 000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000, 000
POLICY |:| RS Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2, 000, 000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY CP0012397605 11/01/19 | 11/01/ 20 et $ 1, 000, 000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED '
AUTOS ONLY - AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X | HIRED % | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
B | X | UMBRELLALIAB X1 occur AUC018266004 11/01/19 | 11/ 01/ 20 | gacH OCCURRENCE ¢ 10,000, 000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s 10,000, 000
DED ‘ X ‘ ReTenTion s 0 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION X | PER OTH-

A | WORKERS COMPENSATION “n W012397705 11/01/19 |11/ 01/ 20 StArure | | Ok
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 1, 000, 000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE| $ 1, 000, 000
If yes, describe under 1, 000, 000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1, ,

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

ADDI TI ONAL | NSURED:  Anoka County

Unbrella policy follows form

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Anoka County

2100 3rd Avenue

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Anoka, MN 55303 ﬁ a ({12 .
| USA 2
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

AHammonds- src
59058379
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3000 Executive Parkway
Suite 325
San Ramon, CA 94583

Phone 925.244.7700 .
Fax 925.901.0244 To: Whom it may concern

From: EPIC Insurance Brokers & Consultants

Named Insured: Zenith Asset Company, LLC / ZMC Hotels, LLC

Policy Number(s): ~ CPO012397605,AUC018266004;WC012397705; D94924984;
106349113; ZUP81NO607319NF

RE: Notice of Cancellation

Should the above described policy be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, we will mail
30 days written notice to the Certificate Holder; except, 10 days notice for non-payment of
premium.

Sincerely,

Sandra Hondav

Account Manager
925-244-7700

www.epicbrokers.com | CA License 0B29370
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General Liability Supplemental Coverage Endorsement  ZURICH

Policy No. Eff. Date of Pol. Exp. Date of Pol. Eff. Date of End. Producer No. Add’l. Prem. Return Prem.

CP0O012397605 11/01/2019 11/01/2020 11/01/2019

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the:

Commercial General Liability Coverage Part

The following changes apply to this Coverage Part. However, endorsements attached to this Coverage Part will
supersede any provisions to the contrary in this General Liability Supplemental Coverage Endorsement.

A. Broadened Named Insured

1. The following is added to Section Il — Who Is An Insured:

Any organization of yours, other than a partnership or joint venture, which is not shown in the Declarations, and
over which you maintain an ownership interest of more than 50% of such organization as of the effective date of
this Coverage Part, will qualify as a Named Insured. However, such organization will not qualify as a Named
Insured under this provision if it:

a. Is newly acquired or formed during the policy period;

b. Is also an insured under another policy, other than a policy written to apply specifically in excess of this
Coverage Part; or

C. Would be an insured under another policy but for its termination or the exhaustion of its limits of
insurance.

Each such organization remains qualified as a Named Insured only while you maintain an ownership interest of
more than 50% in the organization during the policy period.

2. The last paragraph of Section Il — Who Is An Insured does not apply to this provision to the extent that such
paragraph would conflict with this provision.

B. Newly Acquired or Formed Organizations as Named Insureds
1. Paragraph 3. of Section Il — Who Is An Insured is replaced by the following:

3. Any organization you newly acquire or form during the policy period, other than a partnership or joint
venture, and over which you maintain an ownership interest of more than 50% of such organization, will
qualify as a Named Insured if there is no other similar insurance available to that organization. However:

a. Coverage under this provision is afforded only until the 180™ day after you acquire or form the
organization or the end of the policy period, whichever is earlier;

b. Coverage A does not apply to "bodily injury” or "property damage" that occurred before you acquired
or formed the organization; and

c. Coverage B does not apply to "personal and advertising injury" arising out of an offense committed
before you acquired or formed the organization.

An additional premium will apply in accordance with our rules and rates in effect on the date you acquired
or formed the organization.

U-GL-1345-B CW (04/13)
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2. The last paragraph of Section Il — Who Is An Insured does not apply to this provision to the extent that such
paragraph would conflict with this provision.

C. Insured Status — Employees
Paragraph 2.a.(1) of Section Il — Who Is An Insured is replaced by the following:
2. Each of the following is also an insured:

a. Your "volunteer workers" only while performing duties related to the conduct of your business, or your
"employees", other than either your "executive officers" (if you are an organization other than a
partnership, joint venture or limited liability company) or your managers (if you are a limited liability
company), but only for acts within the scope of their employment by you or while performing duties
related to the conduct of your business. However, none of these "employees" or "volunteer workers" are
insureds for:

(1) "Bodily injury" or "personal and advertising injury":

(&) Toyou, to your partners or members (if you are a partnership or joint venture), to your members
(if you are a limited liability company), to a co-"employee” while in the course of his or her
employment or performing duties related to the conduct of your business, or to your other
"volunteer workers" while performing duties related to the conduct of your business;

(b) To the spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that co-"employee” or "volunteer worker" as a
consequence of Paragraph (1)(a) above;

(c) For which there is any obligation to share damages with or repay someone else who must pay
damages because of the injury described in Paragraphs (1)(a) or (b) above; or

(d) Arising out of his or her providing or failing to provide professional health care services.
However:

Paragraphs (1)(a) and (1)(d) do not apply to your "employees" or "volunteer workers", who are not
employed by you or volunteering for you as health care professionals, for "bodily injury" arising out of
"Good Samaritan Acts" while the "employee" or "volunteer worker" is performing duties related to the
conduct of your business.

"Good Samaritan Acts" mean any assistance of a medical nature rendered or provided in an emergency
situation for which no remuneration is demanded or received.

Paragraphs (1)(a), (b) and (c) do not apply to any "employee” designated as a supervisor or higher in
rank, with respect to "bodily injury" to co-"employees". As used in this provision, "employees" designated
as a supervisor or higher in rank means only "employees" who are authorized by you to exercise direct or
indirect supervision or control over "employees" or "volunteer workers" and the manner in which work is
performed.

D. Additional Insureds — Lessees of Premises

1. Section Il —=Who Is An Insured is amended to include as an additional insured any person(s) or organization(s)
who leases or rents a part of the premises you own or manage who you are required to add as an additional
insured on this policy under a written contract or written agreement, but only with respect to liability arising out of
your ownership, maintenance or repair of that part of the premises which is not reserved for the exclusive use or
occupancy of such person or organization or any other tenant or lessee.

This provision does not apply after the person or organization ceases to lease or rent premises from you.

However, the insurance afforded to such additional insured:
a. Only applies to the extent permitted by law; and

b. Will not be broader than that which you are required by the written contract or written agreement to provide for
such additional insured.

2. With respect to the insurance afforded to the additional insureds under this endorsement, the following is added to
Section Il — Limits Of Insurance:

U-GL-1345-B CW (04/13)
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The most we will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the amount of insurance:

a. Required by the written contract or written agreement referenced in Subparagraph D.1. above (of this
endorsement); or

b. Available under the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations,
whichever is less.
This Paragraph D. shall not increase the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.

E. Additional Insured — Vendors

1. The following change applies if this Coverage Part provides insurance to you for "bodily injury" and "property
damage" included in the "products-completed operations hazard":

Section Il — Who Is An Insured is amended to include as an additional insured any person or organization
(referred to throughout this Paragraph E. as vendor) who you have agreed in a written contract or written
agreement, prior to loss, to name as an additional insured, but only with respect to "bodily injury” or "property
damage" arising out of "your products” which are distributed or sold in the regular course of the vendor's
business:

However, the insurance afforded to such vendor:
a. Only applies to the extent permitted by law; and

b. Will not be broader than that which you are required by the written contract or written agreement to provide for
such vendor.

2. With respect to the insurance afforded to these vendors, the following additional exclusions apply:
a. The insurance afforded the vendor does not apply to:

(1) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" for which the vendor is obligated to pay damages by reason of the
assumption of liability in a contract or agreement. This exclusion does not apply to liability for damages
that the vendor would have in the absence of the contract or agreement;

(2) Any express warranty unauthorized by you;
(3) Any physical or chemical change in the product made intentionally by the vendor;

(4) Repackaging, except when unpacked solely for the purpose of inspection, demonstration, testing, or the
substitution of parts under instructions from the manufacturer, and then repackaged in the original
container;

(5) Any failure to make such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make
or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution or sale
of the products;

(6) Demonstration, installation, servicing or repair operations, except such operations performed at the
vendor's premises in connection with the sale of the product;

(7)  Products which, after distribution or sale by you, have been labeled or relabeled or used as a container,
part or ingredient of any other thing or substance by or for the vendor; or

(8) "Bodily injury” or "property damage" arising out of the sole negligence of the vendor for its own acts or
omissions or those of its employees or anyone else acting on its behalf. However, this exclusion does not
apply to:

(a) The exceptions contained in Subparagraphs (4) or (6); or

(b) Such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make or normally
undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution or sale of the
products.

b. This insurance does not apply to any insured person or organization, from whom you have acquired such
products, or any ingredient, part or container, entering into, accompanying or containing such products.

c. This insurance does not apply to any of "your products" for which coverage is excluded under this Coverage
Part.
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3. With respect to the insurance afforded to the vendor under this endorsement, the following is added to Section Il

Limits Of Insurance:

The most we will pay on behalf of the vendor is the amount of insurance:

a.

b

Required by the written contract or written agreement referenced in Subparagraph E.1. above (of this
endorsement); or

. Available under the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations,

whichever is less.

This Paragraph E. shall not increase the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.

F.

Additional Insured — Managers, Lessors or Governmental Entity

1.

Section Il = Who Is An Insured is amended to include as an insured any person or organization who is a
manager, lessor or governmental entity who you are required to add as an additional insured on this policy
under a written contract, written agreement or permit, but only with respect to liability for "bodily injury",
"property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" caused, in whole or in part, by:

a. Your acts or omissions; or
b. The acts or omission of those acting on your behalf; and
resulting directly from:

a.  Operations performed by you or on your behalf for which the state or political subdivision has issued a
permit;

b. Ownership, maintenance, occupancy or use of premises by you; or

c. Maintenance, operation or use by you of equipment leased to you by such person or organization.
However, the insurance afforded to such additional insured:

a. Only applies to the extent permitted by law; and

b. Will not be broader than that which you are required by the written contract or written agreement to provide
for such additional insured.

2. This provision does not apply:

a.

Unless the written contract or written agreement has been executed, or the permit has been issued, prior to

the "bodily injury", "property damage" or offense that caused "personal and advertising injury";
To any person or organization included as an insured under Paragraph 3. of Section Il — Who Is An Insured,;

To any lessor of equipment if the "occurrence" or offense takes place after the equipment lease expires;
To any:

(1) Owners or other interests from whom land has been leased by you; or

(2) Managers or lessors of premises, if:

(a) The "occurrence” or offense takes place after the expiration of the lease or you cease to be a tenant
in that premises;

(b) The "bodily injury", "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" arises out of the structural
alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of the manager or
lessor; or

(c) The premises are excluded under this Coverage Part.

With respect to the insurance afforded to the additional insureds under this endorsement, the following is
added to Section Ill — Limits Of Insurance:

The most we will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the amount of insurance:

a. Required by the written contract or written agreement referenced in Subparagraph F.1. above (of this
endorsement); or
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In the event a claim is made or "suit" is brought against more than one insured seeking damages because of "bodily
injury" or "property damage" caused by the same "occurrence" or "personal and advertising injury" caused by the
same offense, we will apply the Limits of Insurance in the following order:

(@) You;
(b) Your "executive officers", partners, directors, stockholders, members, managers (if you are a limited liability
company) or "employees"; and
(c) Any other insured in any order that we choose.
U. Duties in the Event of Occurrence, Offense, Claim or Suit Condition

The following paragraphs are added to Paragraph 2. Duties In The Event Of Occurrence, Offense, Claim Or Suit
of Section IV — Commercial General Liability Conditions:

Notice of an "occurrence" or of an offense which may result in a claim under this insurance or notice of a claim or
"suit" shall be given to us as soon as practicable after knowledge of the "occurrence”, offense, claim or "suit" has
been reported to any insured listed under Paragraph 1. of Section Il — Who Is An Insured or an "employee" authorized
by you to give or receive such notice. Knowledge by other "employees" of an "occurrence”, offense, claim or "suit"
does not imply that you also have such knowledge.

In the event that an insured reports an "occurrence" to the workers compensation carrier of the Named Insured and
this "occurrence" later develops into a General Liability claim, covered by this Coverage Part, the insured's failure to
report such "occurrence" to us at the time of the "occurrence" shall not be deemed to be a violation of this Condition.
You must, however, give us notice as soon as practicable after being made aware that the particular claim is a
General Liability rather than a Workers Compensation claim.

V. Other Insurance Condition

Paragraphs 4.a. and 4.b.(1) of the Other Insurance Condition of Section IV — Commercial General Liability
Conditions are replaced by the following:

4. Other Insurance

If other valid and collectible insurance is available to the insured for a loss we cover under Coverages A or B of
this Coverage Part, our obligations are limited as follows:

a. Primary Insurance

This insurance is primary except when Paragraph b. below applies. If this insurance is primary, our
obligations are not affected unless any of the other insurance is also primary. Then, we will share with all that
other insurance by the method described in Paragraph c. below. However, this insurance is primary to and
will not seek contribution from any other insurance available to an additional insured provided that:

(1) The additional insured is a Named Insured under such other insurance; and

(2) You are required by written contract or written agreement that this insurance be primary and not seek
contribution from any other insurance available to the additional insured.

Other insurance includes any type of self insurance or other mechanism by which an insured arranges for
funding of its legal liabilities.

b. Excess Insurance
(1) This insurance is excess over:
(a) Any of the other insurance, whether primary, excess, contingent or on any other basis:
(i) That is property insurance, Builder's Risk, Installation Risk or similar coverage for "your work";

(i) That is property insurance purchased by you (including any deductible or self insurance portion
thereof) to cover premises rented to you or temporarily occupied by you with permission of the
owner;

(iii) That is insurance purchased by you (including any deductible or self insurance portion thereof) to
cover your liability as a tenant for "property damage" to premises rented to you or temporarily
occupied by you with permission of the owner;
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(iv) If the loss arises out of the maintenance or use of aircraft, "autos" or watercraft to the extent not
subject to Exclusion g. of Section | — Coverage A — Bodily Injury And Property Damage Liability;
or

(v) That is property insurance (including any deductible or self insurance portion thereof) purchased
by you to cover damage to:

Equipment you borrow from others; or

Property loaned to you or personal property in the care, custody or control of the insured arising
out of the use of an elevator at premises you own, rent or occupy.

(b) Any other primary insurance (including any deductible or self insurance portion thereof) available to

the insured covering liability for damages arising out of the premises, operations, products, work or
services for which the insured has been granted additional insured status either by policy provision or
attachment of any endorsement. Other primary insurance includes any type of self insurance or other
mechanism by which an insured arranges for funding of its legal liabilities.

(c) Any of the other insurance, whether primary, excess, contingent or on any other basis, available to an

additional insured, in which the additional insured on our policy is also covered as an additional
insured on another policy providing coverage for the same "occurrence", claim or "suit". This
provision does not apply to any policy in which the additional insured is a Named Insured on such
other policy and where our policy is required by written contract or written agreement to provide
coverage to the additional insured on a primary and non-contributory basis.

W. Unintentional Failure to Disclose All Hazards

Paragraph 6. Representations of Section IV — Commercial General Liability Conditions is replaced by the

following:

6. Representations

By accepting this policy, you agree:

a. The statements in the Declarations are accurate and complete;

b. Those statements are based upon representations you made to us; and

c. We have issued this policy in reliance upon your representations.

Coverage will continue to apply if you unintentionally:

a. Falil to disclose all hazards existing at the inception of this policy; or

b. Make an error, omission or improper description of premises or other statement of information stated in this

policy.

You must notify us as soon as possible after the discovery of any hazards or any other information that was not
provided to us prior to inception of this Coverage Part.

X.  Waiver of Right of Subrogation

Paragraph 8. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us of Section IV — Commercial General
Liability Conditions is replaced by the following:

8. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us

a. If the insured has rights to recover all or part of any payment we have made under this Coverage Part,
those rights are transferred to us. The insured must do nothing after loss to impair them. At our request,
the insured will bring "suit" or transfer those rights to us and help us enforce them.

b. If the insured waives its right to recover payments for injury or damage from another person or
organization in a written contract executed prior to a loss, we waive any right of recovery we may have
against such person or organization because of any payment we have made under this Coverage Part.
The written contract will be considered executed when the insured's performance begins, or when it is
signed, whichever happens first. This waiver of rights shall not be construed to be a waiver with respect
to any other operations in which the insured has no contractual interest.

U-GL-1345-B CW (04/13)

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission.





POLICY NUMBER: WCO012397705
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY WC 00 03 13

(Ed. 4-84)

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not enforce
our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the extent that
you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.)

This agreement shall not operate directly or indirectly to benefit anyone not named in the Schedule.
Schedule

ALL PERSONS AND/OR ORGANIZATIONS THAT ARE REQUIRED BY WRITTEN
CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT WITH THE INSURED, EXECUTED PRIOR TO THE
ACCIDENT OR LOSS, THAT WAIVER OF SUBROGATION BE PROVIDED UNDER THIS
POLICY FOR WORK PERFORMED BY YOU FOR THAT PERSON AND/OR ORGANIZATION

WC 00 03 13
(Ed. 4-84)

© 1983 National Council on Compensation Insurance.
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e Disability/functional needs include: Hep C, Bilateral ear infection, and thyroid problems
October 2020
Guest 1- male, 32 years old

e Entered: 10/22/2020

e Exited: 10/31/2020

¢ Disability/functional needs include: Alcoholism and high blood pressure
Guest 2- female, 58 years old

e Entered: 10/23/2020

e Exited: 10/30/2020

e Disability/functional needs include: constant pain from past injuries, and tendinitis
Thank you,

Katherine Cole

Program and Budget Manager

2100 3™ Ave STE 600| Anoka, MN 55303
Phone: 763.324.4292
Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us

NOTICE: Unless restricted by law, email correspondence to and from Anoka County
government offices may be public data subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act and/or
may be disclosed to third parties.

Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information that is protected by state or
federal law. E-mail containing private or protected information should not be sent over a public (nonsecure)
Internet unless it is encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on a strictly
need-to-know basis. If you are not the intended recipient, please: (1) notify the sender immediately, (2) do not
forward the message, (3) do not print the message and (4) erase the message from your system.

Click here to report this email as spam.

NOTICE: Unless restricted by law, email correspondence to and from Anoka County
government offices may be public data subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act and/or
may be disclosed to third parties.
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From: Irber, Kari J (DHS)

To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: Anoka County Sept-Oct Shelter invoice
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 3:34:12 PM
Attachments: image001.ipa

image002.ipg
PO#- 185744

Vendor- 0000195348 001

Contract#- 185744

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Anoka County Sept-Oct Shelter invoice

Can you get me the vendor id and PO # for Anoka County so | can forward to FOD?
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
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Exited: 10/30/2020
e Disability/functional needs include: constant pain from past injuries, and tendinitis
Thank you,

Katherine Cole
Program and Budget Manager

2100 3rd Ave STE 600| Anoka, MN 55303
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


mailto:Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)

To: katherine.cole@co.anoka.mn.us; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Cc: Jonelle Hubbard
Subject: Re: Anoka County shelter documents
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 9:38:32 AM
Attachments: image002.ipg

image004.ipg

Hi Katherine,

No rush on sharing those documents. Our behavioral health work is on hiatus for the moment
while we deal with all the issues related to the surge in cases.

In terms of the information requested by FEMA, yes, we would want you to track that
information moving forward. | will check to see how the other counties we work with are
collecting this information.

Do you know if there getting close to capacity at The Hampton Inn? Our work group is trying
to get a sense of where there may be additional need for isolation spaces as the number of
cases for people experiencing homelessness increases.

thanks,

Josh

From: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Cc: Jonelle Hubbard <Jonelle.Hubbard@co.anoka.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Anoka County shelter documents

Hi Josh,

| apologize for the delay. | am checking on sharing the documents with your workgroup — hope to
have an answer back to you soon.

We do not currently gather the data requested by FEMA. Do we need to start collecting this going
forward? How are other counties/groups collecting this data?

Thank you,
Katherine Cole
Program and Budget Manager
[ 2]} 2100 3" Ave STE 600| Anoka, MN 55303

Phone: 763.324.4292
Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 4:03 PM
To: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
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

Thank you for sharing these documents. | am part of a working group on improving the
behavioral health response for people experiencing homelessness. Do you mind if | share what
you sent with the work group as a potential model for other counties?

Also, | wanted to give you a heads-up that we heard from FEMA on Friday about our
reimbursement application for a different isolation and quarantine space. FEMA has asked us
to report on the number of guests by age group (0-2, 3-6, 7-12, 13-17, 18-21, 22-65, and 66+)
and the number of guests with disabilities or access and functional needs. They also want to
know, for each guest, when they entered and exited and information on any meals or
wraparound services we're requesting reimbursement for. We're not supposed to include
names or other identifying information, just a list of Guest 1, Guest 2, etc., when they entered,
when they exited, and the number of meals and wraparound services they received.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns about that.

thanks,

Josh

From: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: Anoka County shelter documents

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

Hello,
Thank you for meeting with Jonelle and myself this morning. Per your inquiry, attached are some
documents related to our shelter process including the Disaster Behavioral Health team.
Have a good weekend,
Katherine Cole
Program and Budget Manager
2100 3" Ave STE 600| Anoka, MN 55303
Phone: 763.324.4292
Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us

NOTICE: Unless restricted by law, email correspondence to and from Anoka County government
offices may be public data subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act and/or may be disclosed to
third parties.


mailto:Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us
mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us

WARNING: Without the use of appropriate security measures, Internet e-mail may not be a safe method to
communicate confidential information. Internet messages and attachments may be intercepted, read and/or
corrupted. Minnesota Housing makes no representation or warranty regarding the security of either incoming or
outgoing Internet messages. While you may use Internet e-mail to communicate with Minnesota Housing, you
do so at your own risk.

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


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mailcontrol.com%2Fsr%2F-OrzDmT_i8bGX2PQPOmvUgEBY15Clgt1FLXFMZ1FZjVJ24ZGEZopRf_7uYcj_O4cTjxRZVeWyrzDexT6npRA1w%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C6a9b2d17e30141f65d1708d88bd800b2%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637413107119584153%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Weob%2BaQFmDW6xZNjwipN%2BNMD5ecUimzjPZQbRxMYs3E%3D&reserved=0

From: Katherine A. Cole

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Cc: Jonelle Hubbard
Subject: RE: Anoka County shelter documents
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 4:11:45 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

image002.ipg

image003.ipg

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

2100 3% Ave STE 600 Anoka, MN 55303

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
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:02:48 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

image002.ipg

image003.ipg

image004.ipg
Hi Josh,

To my knowledge we are not getting close to capacity at Hampton Inn at this time.

It turns out, we do have some of the data you are requesting for FEMA. | am planning on submitting
the invoices for September and October soon and will send the data along with the invoices.

Thank youl!

Katherine

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Katherine A. Cole <Katherine.Cole@co.anoka.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Cc: Jonelle K. Hubbard <Jonelle.Hubbard@co.anoka.mn.us>

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
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From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS)

To: Olson, Brian (DPS); Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Carr, Tom L (DHS); Wynn, Angela D (DPS); Meier, Erin (DOT)
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)

Subject: RE: Avivo non-congregate shelter FEMA application

Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 4:20:41 PM

Thanks, Brian. Adding Angie and Erin as well.

| share Josh’s question about allocating total costs. If the grantee is able to document their total
costs over a time period, can that be used as the basis for estimating individual level costs? For
example, Avivo may have the total cost of the hotel for a month, and know that they provided 900
nights of shelter, 300 of which were provided to individuals who were sheltered based on public
health guidance. Is it appropriate/acceptable to divide the total hotel cost by 900 to get the per
night cost? Then apply that to the subpopulation for which FEMA provides reimbursement? That
seems like a reasonable methodology to me, but don’t want the team to waste time if that won’t
pass muster.

From: Olson, Brian (DPS) <Brian.Olson@state.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:04 PM

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
<Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Carr, Tom L (DHS) <tom.carr@state.mn.us>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Avivo non-congregate shelter FEMA application

Josh,

I have attached FEMAs “Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic: Non-Congregate Sheltering” FAQ sheet
from 31 March 2020. This document provides eligibility requirements to obtain FEMA
reimbursement for non-congregate sheltering. FAQs 2, 4, 7 and 11 are probably the most pertinent
to your questions. | have highlighted portions of those FAQs for ease in reading them.

Hope this helps.

Thanks,

Brian

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Carr, Tom L (DHS) <tom.carr@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Olson, Brian (DPS)
<Brian.Olson@state.mn.us>

Subject: Avivo non-congregate shelter FEMA application

Hello,

| had a call with Emily Bastian and Darcy Finn at Avivo about FEMA reimbursement for the
non-congregate shelters its received funding for. Avivo has been operating a hotel for former
encampment residents in Coon Rapids and is the fiscal agent for another hotel in Brooklyn
Center. The hotels were stood up in response to the uprising after George Floyd's murder
because the encampments were located close to where much of the damage occurred. More
recently they've been used to house people who were at The Wall of Forgotten Natives.

One of the hotels has not had any COVID cases and the other has had at least one. My first
question is whether guests at these hotels are only eligible for FEMA reimbursement if they
had close contact with a COVID+ person or if they fell into a high-risk category. The letter



from FEMA says: "My approval does not include the reimbursement of costs for the sheltering
of asymptomatic individuals that are not among the populations specifically identified in the
previous paragraph, without additional state or local public health official’s direction or
guidance." Do we know what additional guidance would make it possible to extend eligibility
to asymptomatic individuals who aren't in high-risk groups?

Assuming that only people in high-risk groups are eligible, Avivo says they could tell us how
many people are 65 or over, but they wouldn't necessarily know how many people have
medical conditions that would put them at higher risk. They also wouldn't be able to separate
out costs for the high-risk group versus the other guests. I've asked if they can estimate how
many of their guests fall into the high-risk group. My second question is, if only exposed or
high-risk guests are eligible, can we just pro-rate their total reimbursable costs based on
what proportion of guests are eligible for reimbursement?

Sorry for the long, possibly confusing email. Let me know if it would be easier to setup a time
to discuss.

thanks,

Josh

Josh Leopold, Special Adviser, Homelessness Response to COVID-19

Minnesota Interagency Council on Homelessness

400 Wabasha Street North, Suite 400 | St. Paul, MN 55102

josh.leopold@state.mn.us | 978-505-7481

Note: Employee of The Urban Institute temporarily assigned to support the Minnesota

Interagency Council on Homelessness.

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



From: Olson, Brian (DPS)

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Minge, Ahna B (DHS); Carr, Tom L (DHS)
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)

Subject: RE: Avivo non-congregate shelter FEMA application

Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:04:36 PM

Attachments: Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic Non-Congregate Sheltering FEMA.gov with highlights.pdf

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
josh.leopold@state.mn.us I_

Pronouns: he/him/his

Note: Employee of The Urban Institute temporarily assigned to support the Minnesota
Interagency Council on Homelessness.



From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)

To: Becky Secore; Ham, Carolyn (DHS); cynthia.borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us
Subject: Re: Beltrami isolation hotel funding

Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 10:23:14 AM

Attachments: Attachment C to Beltrami Grant.docx

Beltrami County Draft Grant Contract with County Isolation Hotel.docx

Hello,

Quick update: the Total Obligation amount (Section 3.1) for the draft contract was off in the
version | sent earlier. Here's the corrected version, which matches the amount you requested.
I'm also attaching the proposed Attachment C for the contract, which lists the required terms
for FEMA.

thanks,

Josh

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Becky Secore <becky.secore@co.beltrami.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; cynthia.borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us
<cynthia.borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us>

Subject: Re: Beltrami isolation hotel funding

Hello,

For our meeting at 2 today, I'm attaching the draft contract with the proposed project plan
and budget.

Please let Carolyn and | know if you have any questions. We can review everything on the call.

thanks,

Josh

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Becky Secore <becky.secore@co.beltrami.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; cynthia.borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us
<cynthia.borgen@co.beltrami.mn.us>

Subject: Beltrami isolation hotel funding

When: Thursday, November 12, 2020 2:00 PM-2:30 PM.

Where: https://usO4web.zoom.us/j/71155646792?pwd=WkVBbGhXVmpiSzBvNVVFUOUzNjBGQT09


mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user615d3d46
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userf78aa590
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[bookmark: _Hlk38309194]Attachment C

Federal Award Contract Provisions



This Attachment C – Federal Award Contract Provisions is attached to, incorporated into, and made part of Grant <> (“Grant”).  



Unless otherwise defined herein, all terms shall have the same meaning as ascribed in the Grant. Additionally, the term “contract” shall mean the Grant, and the term “grantee” shall mean the COUNTY. 



Subject to (i) applicable federal law, including but not limited to 2 C.F.R. § 200.326 and 2 C.F.R., Part 200, Appendix II; (ii) STATE’s application of federal awards; and (iii) the nature and cost of this transaction, the following provisions may be applicable:



1.  Remedies.



The remedy provisions in the contract, including but not limited to Sections 19 and 21, shall apply.



2.  Termination for Cause and/or For Convenience.



The termination provisions in the contract, including but not limited to Sections 7 and 21, shall apply.



3.  Equal Employment Opportunity.



During the performance of this contract, the Grantee agrees as follows:



(1) The Grantee will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. The Grantee will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following:



Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Grantee agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.



(2) The Grantee will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Grantee, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.



(3) The Grantee will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because such employee or applicant has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the compensation of the employee or applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not apply to instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information of other employees or applicants as a part of such employee's essential job functions discloses the compensation of such other employees or applicants to individuals who do not otherwise have access to such information, unless such disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted by the employer, or is consistent with the Grantee's legal duty to furnish information.



(4) The Grantee will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which Grantee has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor union or workers' representatives of the Grantee's commitments under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.



(5) The Grantee will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.



(6) The Grantee will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to Grantee’s books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.



(7) In the event of the Grantee's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the Grantee may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.



(8) The Grantee will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding paragraph (1) and the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (8) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subGrantee or vendor. The Grantee will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance.



Provided, however, that in the event a Grantee becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subGrantee or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency, the Grantee may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.



The Grantee further agrees that it will be bound by the above equal opportunity clause with respect to its own employment practices when it participates in federally assisted construction work: Provided, That if the Grantee so participating is a State or local government, the above equal opportunity clause is not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government which does not participate in work on or under the contract.



The Grantee agrees that it will assist and cooperate actively with the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of Grantees and subGrantees with the equal opportunity clause and the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it will furnish the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor such information as they may require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist the administering agency in the discharge of the agency's primary responsibility for securing compliance.



The Grantee further agrees that it will refrain from entering into any contract or contract modification subject to Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, with a Grantee debarred from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for, Government contracts and federally assisted construction contracts pursuant to the Executive Order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal opportunity clause as may be imposed upon Grantees and subGrantees by the administering agency or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to Part II, Subpart D of the Executive Order. In addition, the Grantee agrees that if it fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings, the administering agency may take any or all of the following actions: Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or in part this grant (contract, loan, insurance, guarantee); refrain from extending any further assistance to the applicant under the program with respect to which the failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of future compliance has been received from such Grantee; and refer the case to the Department of Justice for appropriate legal proceedings.







4.  Davis-Bacon Act.



a. 	All transactions regarding the contract shall be done in compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 3141-3144 and 3146-3148) and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. Part 5, as may be applicable. 



b. 	In accordance with the statute, Grantees are required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. Additionally, Grantees are required to pay wages not less than once a week.



5.  Copeland Anti-Kickback Act.



a. 	Grantee. The Grantee shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C. § 3145, and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are incorporated by reference into the contract.



b. 	Subcontracts. The Grantee or subGrantee shall insert in any subcontracts the clause above and such other clauses as FEMA may by appropriate instructions require, and also a clause requiring the subGrantees to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime Grantee shall be responsible for the compliance by any subGrantee or lower tier subGrantee with all of these contract clauses.



c. 	Breach. A breach of the contract clauses above may be grounds for termination of the contract, and for debarment as a Grantee and subGrantee as provided in 29 C.F.R. § 5.12.



6.  Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.



(1) Overtime requirements. No Grantee or subGrantee contracting for any part of the contract work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek in which he or she is employed on such work to work in excess of forty hours in such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forty hours in such workweek.



(2) Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages. In the event of any violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section the Grantee and any subGrantee responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such Grantee and subGrantee shall be liable to the United States (in the case of work done under contract for the District of Columbia or a territory, to such District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic, including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section, in the sum of $27 for each calendar day on which such individual was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section.



(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. The U.S. Department of Homeland Security or such other applicable agency shall upon its own action or upon written request of an authorized representative of the Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work performed by the Grantee or subGrantee under any such contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime Grantee, or any other federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held by the same prime Grantee, such sums as may be determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such Grantee or subGrantee for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set forth in paragraph (2) of this section.



(4) Subcontracts. The Grantee or subGrantee shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in paragraph (1) through (4) of this section and also a clause requiring the subGrantees to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime Grantee shall be responsible for compliance by any subGrantee or lower tier subGrantee with the clauses set forth in paragraphs (1) through (4) of this section.



7.  Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement.



The parties shall comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401.



8. Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act.



A.  Clean Air Act.



1. The Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq.



2. The Grantee agrees to report each violation to STATE and understands and agrees that STATE will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the appropriate Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office.



3. The Grantee agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FEMA.







B.  Federal Water Pollution Control Act



1. The Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.



2. The Grantee agrees to report each violation to COUNTY and understands and agrees that COUNTY will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the appropriate Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office.



3. The Grantee agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FEMA.



9.  Debarment and Suspension.



(1)  The contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180 and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000. As such, the Grantee is required to verify that none of the Grantee’s principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.995) or its affiliates (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.940) or disqualified (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.935).



(2) 	The Grantee must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, and must include a requirement to comply with these regulations in any lower tier covered transaction it enters into.



(3) 	This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by STATE. If it is later determined that the Grantee did not comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies available to STATE, the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including but not limited to suspension and/or debarment.



(4) 	The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer is valid and throughout the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder or proposer further agrees to include a provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions.



10.  Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment.



Grantees who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient who in turn will forward the certification(s) to the awarding agency.



If applicable, Grantees must sign and submit to the non-federal entity the certification found in APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 – CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING.



11.  Procurement of Recovered Materials.



(1) In the performance of the contract, the Grantee shall make maximum use of products containing recovered materials that are EPA-designated items unless the product cannot be acquired—	

(i) Competitively within a timeframe providing for compliance with the contract performance schedule;

(ii) Meeting contract performance requirements; or

(iii) At a reasonable price.



(2) Information about this requirement, along with the list of EPA-designated items, is available at EPA’s Comprehensive Procurement Guidelines web site, https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-procurement-guideline-cpg-program.



(3)  Grantee also agrees to comply with all applicable requirements of Section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act.



12.  Access to Records.



The following access to records requirements apply to the contract:



(1) Grantee agrees to provide STATE and/or other recipient(s), the FEMA Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Grantee which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.



(2) 	Grantee agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed.



(3)  Grantee agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or his authorized representatives access to construction or other work sites pertaining to the work being completed under the contract.



(4) 	In compliance with the Disaster Recovery Act of 2018, the STATE and the Grantee acknowledge and agree that no language in this contract is intended to prohibit audits or internal reviews by the FEMA Administrator or the Comptroller General of the United States.



13.  Changes.



The provisions related to changing or modifying the method, price, or schedule of the work in Clause 12 of the Agreement shall apply.





14.  DHS Seal, Logo, and Flags.



Grantee shall not use the DHS seal(s), logos, crests, or reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS agency officials without specific FEMA pre-approval.



15.  Compliance with Federal Law, Regulations, and Executive Orders.



This is an acknowledgement that FEMA financial assistance will be used to fund all or a portion of the contract. The Grantee will comply with all applicable Federal law, regulations, executive orders, FEMA policies, procedures, and directives.



16.  No Obligation by Federal Government.



The Federal Government is not a party to this contract and is not subject to any obligations or liabilities to the non-Federal entity, Grantee, or any other party pertaining to any matter resulting from the contract.



17.  Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts.



The Grantee acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies for False Claims and Statements) applies to the Grantee’s actions pertaining to this contract.









Form HSA_CR_INVOICE (Revised 9/2017)		Page 1 of 1

5



image1.gif

Hennepin







[image: ]



Minnesota Department of Human Services 

County Grant Contract

RECITALS

This Grant Contract, and all amendments and supplements to the contract (“CONTRACT”), is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Department of Human Services, Continuing Care for Older Adults (CCOA) Division (“STATE”) and Beltrami County￼,  an independent grantee, not an employee of the State of Minnesota, located at616 America Ave NW Bemidji, MN 56601￼ (“COUNTY”).			

STATE, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 256.01, subdivision 2(a)(6) COVID-19 Minnesota Fund (Minn. Laws 2020, chapter 71), has authority to enter into contracts for the following services: to establish and scale-up isolation spaces for people who are symptomatic or confirmed to be COVID-19 positive who cannot isolate in their residential setting or who lack permanent housing altogether and are experiencing homelessness.

This contract is entered into under the Governor’s Peacetime Emergency Authority detailed in Minnesota Statutes, section 12.36.

MMB has advised that under that authority no 16A/16C violation arises from this contract.

STATE, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, section 13.46, is permitted to share information with COUNTY.

COUNTY represents that it is duly qualified and willing to perform the services set forth in this CONTRACT to the satisfaction of STATE. 

THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:



1. CONTRACT TERM AND SURVIVAL OF TERMS. 

1.1. Effective date:  This CONTRACT is effective on October 1, 2020, or the date that STATE obtains all required signatures under Minnesota Statutes, section 16B.98, subdivision 5, whichever is earlier. 

1.2. Expiration date. This CONTRACT is valid through December 31, 2020, or until all obligations set forth in this CONTRACT have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first.   

1.3. No performance before notification by STATE. COUNTY may not begin work under this CONTRACT, nor will any payments or reimbursements be made, until all required signatures have been obtained per Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 7, and COUNTY is notified to begin work by STATE's Authorized Representative.  

1.4. Survival of terms. COUNTY shall have a continuing obligation after the expiration of CONTRACT to comply with the following provisions of CONTRACT:  9. Liability; 10. Information Privacy and Security; 11. Intellectual Property Rights; 13.1. State audit; and 14. Jurisdiction and Venue.

1.5. Time is of the essence. COUNTY will perform its duties within the time limits established in CONTRACT unless it receives written approval from STATE.  In performance of CONTRACT, time is of the essence.



2. COUNTY'S DUTIES. 

2.1 Duties. COUNTY shall perform duties in accordance with Attachment A: “Duties and Work-Plan,” which is attached and incorporated into this CONTRACT.

2.2 Accessibility. Any information systems, tools, content, and work products produced under this CONTRACT, including but not limited to software applications, web sites, video, learning modules, webinars, presentations, etc., whether commercial, off-the-shelf (COTS) or custom, purchased or developed, must comply with the Minnesota IT Accessibility Standards, as updated on June 14, 2018. This standard requires, in part, compliance with the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 2.0 (Level AA) and Section 508 Subparts A-D.

Information technology deliverables and services offered must comply with the MN.IT Services Accessibility Standards[footnoteRef:2] and any documents, reports, communications, etc. contained in an electronic format that GRANTEE delivers to or disseminates for the STATE must be accessible. (The relevant requirements are contained under the “Standards” tab at the link above.) Information technology deliverables or services that do not meet the required number of standards or the specific standards required may be rejected and STATE may withhold payment pursuant to clause 3.2(a) of CONTRACT.	 [2:  https://mn.gov/mnit/about-mnit/accessibility/] 




3. CONSIDERATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT.

3.1 Consideration. STATE will pay for all services satisfactorily provided by COUNTY under this CONTRACT.

a. 	Compensation. Grantee will be paid in accordance with Attachment B: “Budget,” which is attached and included in this CONTRACT. 

1. COUNTY must obtain STATE written approval before changing any part of the budget. Notwithstanding Clause 21.1 of CONTRACT, shifting of funds between budget line items does not require an amendment if the amount shifted does not exceed 10% of the line item and when the total obligation and salaries/fringe benefits remain unchanged.

2. If COUNTY’s approved budget changes proceed without an amendment pursuant to this clause, COUNTY must record the budget change in EGMS or on a form provided by STATE.

b. 	Travel and subsistence expenses. Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily incurred as a result of COUNTY's performance under this CONTRACT shall be no greater an amount than provided in the most current Commissioner’s Plan (which is incorporated by reference), promulgated by the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget.  The Commissioner’s Plan can be found here: https://mn.gov/mmb/employee-relations/labor-relations/labor/commissioners-plan.jsp. COUNTY shall not be reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses incurred outside the geographical boundaries of Minnesota unless it has received prior written approval from STATE. Minnesota shall be considered the home state for determining whether travel is out of state.

c. 	Total obligation. The total obligation of STATE for all compensation and reimbursements to COUNTY shall not exceed one-hundred fifteen thousand, eight-hundred and thirty-seven dollars and ninety-two cents ($115,837.92).

d. 	Withholding.  For compensation payable under this CONTRACT, which is subject to withholding under state or federal law, appropriate amounts will be deducted and withheld by STATE as required.

3.2. Terms of payment

a. 	Invoices. Payments shall be made by STATE promptly after COUNTY submits an invoice for services performed and the services have been determined acceptable by STATE's authorized agent pursuant to Clause 4.1. Invoices shall be submitted in a form prescribed by STATE, if applicable, and according to the following schedule: monthly. If STATE does not prescribe a form, COUNTY may submit invoices in a mutually agreed invoice format.

b. Federal funds. Payments are to be eligible for federal reimbursement to the STATE from FEMA. If at any time such reimbursement becomes unavailable, this CONTRACT shall be terminated immediately upon written notice of such fact by STATE to COUNTY.  In the event of such termination, COUNTY shall be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed.

1.  	Flow-down provisions. COUNTY acknowledges that, COUNTY is subject to certain compliance obligations in order for costs to be FEMA eligible. Those obligations are set forth in Attachment C which is attached and included in this CONTRACT.  



4. CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT. 

4.1. Satisfaction of STATE. All services provided by COUNTY pursuant to this CONTRACT shall be performed to the satisfaction of STATE, as determined at the sole discretion of its authorized representative, and in accord with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.  COUNTY shall not receive payment for work found by STATE to be unsatisfactory, or performed in violation of federal, state or local law, ordinance, rule or regulation.

4.2. Payments to subcontractors. (If applicable)  As required by Minn. Stat. § 16A.1245, COUNTY must pay all subcontractors, within ten (10) calendar days of COUNTY’s receipt of payment from STATE for undisputed services provided by the subcontractor(s) and must pay interest at the rate of 1-1/2 percent per month or any part of a month to the subcontractor(s) on any undisputed amount not paid on time to the subcontractor(s).

4.3. Administrative costs and reimbursable expenses. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 1, COUNTY agrees to minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant. COUNTY shall ensure that costs claimed for reimbursement shall be actual costs, to be determined in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.0 et seq., COUNTY shall not invoice STATE for services that are reimbursable via a public or private health insurance plan. If COUNTY receives funds from a source other than STATE in exchange for services, then COUNTY may not receive payment from STATE for those same services.  COUNTY shall seek reimbursement from all sources before seeking reimbursement pursuant to CONTRACT.  



5. PAYMENT RECOUPMENT. 

COUNTY must reimburse STATE upon demand or STATE may deduct from future payments under this CONTRACT or future CONTRACTS the following:

a.	Any amounts received by COUNTY from the STATE for contract services which have been inaccurately reported or are found to be unsubstantiated; 

b.	Any amounts paid by COUNTY to a subcontractor not authorized in writing by STATE; 

c.	Any amount paid by STATE for services which either duplicate services covered by other specific grants or contracts, or amounts determined by STATE as non-allowable under the line item budget, clause 2.1(a);

d.	Any amounts paid by STATE for which COUNTY’S books, records and other documents are not sufficient to clearly substantiate that those amounts were used by COUNTY to perform contract services, in accordance with clause 1, COUNTY’s Duties; and/or

e.	Any amount identified as a financial audit exception.



6. CANCELLATION.

6.1. For cause or convenience. In accord with Minn. Stat. § 16B.04, subd. 2, the Commissioner of Administration has independent authority to cancel this CONTRACT.  CONTRACT may be canceled by STATE or COUNTY at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. The thirty (30) day notice may be waived, in writing, by the party receiving notice. In the event of such a cancellation, COUNTY shall be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for work or services satisfactorily performed.  STATE has the right to suspend or terminate this CONTRACT immediately when STATE deems the health or welfare of the service recipients is endangered, when STATE has reasonable cause to believe that COUNTY has breached a material term of the CONTRACT, or when COUNTY's non-compliance with the terms of the CONTRACT may jeopardize federal financial participation.

6.2. Insufficient funds. STATE may immediately terminate this CONTRACT if it does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here.  Termination will be by written notice to COUNTY.  STATE is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after the effective date of termination.   COUNTY will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are available.  STATE will not be assessed any penalty if the CONTRACT is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds.  STATE must provide COUNTY notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of STATE’s receiving that notice.

6.3. Breach. Notwithstanding clause 6.1, upon STATE’s knowledge of a curable material breach of the CONTRACT by COUNTY, STATE shall provide COUNTY written notice of the breach and ten (10) days to cure the breach.  If COUNTY does not cure the breach within the time allowed, COUNTY will be in default of this CONTRACT and STATE may cancel the CONTRACT immediately thereafter.  If COUNTY has breached a material term of this CONTRACT and cure is not possible, STATE may immediately terminate this CONTRACT.



7. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES, RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY, and PROJECT MANAGER.

7.1. State. STATE's authorized representative for the purposes of administration of this CONTRACT is Carolyn Ham or successor.  Phone and email: 651-470-1941, Carolyn.ham@state.mn.us . This representative shall have final authority for acceptance of COUNTY's services and if such services are accepted as satisfactory, shall so certify on each invoice submitted pursuant to Clause 3.2. 

7.2. County. COUNTY’s Authorized Representative is Rebecca Secore or successor. Phone and email:  218-333-4195,  becky.secore@co.beltrami.mn.us. If COUNTY’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this CONTRACT, COUNTY must immediately notify STATE.

7.3. Information Privacy and Security.  (If applicable) COUNTY’s responsible authority for the purposes of complying with data privacy and security for this CONTRACT is Click here to enter name or successor. Phone and email: Click here to enter text. 



8. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. 

8.1. Worker’s Compensation. The COUNTY certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. § 176.181, subd. 2, pertaining to workers’ compensation insurance coverage.  The COUNTY’S employees and agents will not be considered employees of the STATE.  Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees or agents and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees or agents are in no way the STATE’S obligation or responsibility. 



9. LIABILITY.

To the extent provided for in Minn. Stat. §§ 466.01-466.15, the COUNTY agrees to be responsible for any and all claims or causes of action arising from the performance of this grant contract by COUNTY or COUNTY’S agents or employees.  This clause shall not be construed to bar any legal remedies COUNTY may have for the STATE’S failure to fulfill its obligations pursuant to this grant. 



10. INFORMATION PRIVACY AND SECURITY.  

 Information privacy and security shall be governed by the “Data Sharing Agreement and Business Associate Agreement Terms and Conditions” which is attached and incorporated into this CONTRACT as Attachment D, except that the parties further agree to comply with any agreed-upon amendments to the Data Sharing Agreement and Business Associate Agreement.



11. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS AND COUNTY DEBARMENT INFORMATION.

11.1. State audit.

Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 8, the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the COUNTY or other party that are relevant to the CONTRACT are subject to examination by STATE and either the legislative auditor or the state auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the CONTRACT end date, receipt and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program retention requirements, whichever is later.

11.2. Independent audit. If COUNTY conducts or undergoes an independent audit during the term of this CONTRACT, a copy of the audit must be submitted to STATE within thirty (30) days of the audit’s completion.

11.3. Federal audit requirements and COUNTY debarment information. COUNTY certifies it will comply with 2 C.F.R § 200.501 et seq., as applicable.  To the extent federal funds are used for this CONTRACT, COUNTY acknowledges that COUNTY and STATE shall comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. § 200.331. Non-Federal entities receiving $750,000 or more of federal funding in a fiscal year must obtain a single or program-specific audit conducted for that year in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.501. Failure to comply with these requirements could result in forfeiture of federal funds. 

11.4. Debarment by STATE, its departments, commissions, agencies or political subdivisions.      

COUNTY certifies that neither it nor its principles are presently debarred or suspended by the State of Minnesota, or any of its departments, commissions, agencies, or political subdivisions. COUNTY’s certification is a material representation upon which the CONTRACT award was based.  COUNTY shall provide immediate written notice to STATE’s authorized representative if at any time it learns that this certification was erroneous when submitted or becomes erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

11.5. Certification regarding debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion – lower tier covered transactions. 

COUNTY’s certification is a material representation upon which CONTRACT award was based.  Federal money will be used or may potentially be used to pay for all or part of the work under CONTRACT, therefore COUNTY must certify the following, as required by 2 C.F.R. § 180, or its regulatory equivalent.

a. Instructions for Certification

1. 	By signing and submitting this CONTRACT, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out below.

2. 	The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was entered into.  If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

3. 	The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this CONTRACT is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or had become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

4. 	The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered transaction, participant, person, primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, have the meaning set out in the Definitions and Coverages sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549.  You may contact the person to which this CONTRACT is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

5. 	The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this response that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 C.F.R. part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction originated.

6. 	The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this CONTRACT that it will include this clause titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion--Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

7. 	A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous.  A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals.  Each participant may, but is not required to, check the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and Nonprocurement Programs

8. 	Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause.  The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

9. 	Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 C.F.R. part  9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

b. 	Lower Tier Covered Transactions. 

1. 	The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this CONTRACT, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.

2. 	Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this CONTRACT.



12. JURISDICTION AND VENUE. 

This CONTRACT, and amendments and supplements, are governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota. Venue for all legal proceedings arising out of this CONTRACT, or breach of the CONTRACT, shall be in the state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.



13. CLERICAL ERRORS AND NON-WAIVER.

13.1. Clerical error. Notwithstanding Clause 21.1, STATE reserves the right to unilaterally fix clerical errors contained in CONTRACT without executing an amendment. COUNTY will be informed of errors that have been fixed pursuant to this paragraph. 

13.2. Non-waiver. If STATE fails to enforce any provision of this CONTRACT, that failure does not waive the provision or STATE’s right to enforce it.



14. AMENDMENT, ASSIGNMENT, SEVERABILITY, ENTIRE AGREEMENT, AND DRAFTING PARTY.

14.1. Amendments. Any amendments to this CONTRACT shall be in writing, and shall be executed by the same parties who executed the original CONTRACT, or their successors in office.

14.2. Assignment. COUNTY shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this CONTRACT without the prior written consent of STATE.

14.3. Entire Agreement. If any provision of this CONTRACT is held to be invalid or unenforceable in any respect, the validity and enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions of this CONTRACT shall not in any way be affected or impaired. The parties will attempt in good faith to agree upon a valid and enforceable provision that is a reasonable substitute, and will incorporate the substitute provision in this CONTRACT according to clause 21.1.

14.4. Entire Agreement. This CONTRACT contains all negotiations and agreements between STATE and COUNTY.  No other understanding regarding this CONTRACT, whether written or oral may be used to bind either party.

14.5 Drafting party. The parties agree that both parties have had an opportunity to negotiate and draft CONTRACT, and that, in the event of a dispute, the CONTRACT shall not be construed against either party.



15. PROCURING GOODS AND CONTRACTED SERVICES. 

15.1. Contracting and bidding requirements. COUNTY certifies that it shall comply with Minn. Stat. § 471.345.

15.3 Debarred vendors. In the provision of goods or services under this CONTRACT, COUNTY must not contract with vendors who are suspended or debarred in Minnesota or under federal law. Before entering into a subcontract, COUNTY must check if vendors are suspended or debarred by referencing the Minnesota Department of Administration’s Suspended/Debarred Vendor Report: http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/debarredreport.asp. A link to vendors debarred by Federal agencies is provided at the bottom of the web page.



16. SUBCONTRACTS. 

COUNTY, as an awardee organization, is legally and financially responsible for all aspects of this award that are subcontracted, including funds provided to sub-recipients and subcontractors, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. §§ 75.351-75.352. COUNTY shall ensure that the material obligations, borne by the COUNTY in this CONTRACT, apply as between COUNTY and subrecipients, in all subcontracts, to the same extent that the material obligations apply as between the STATE and COUNTY.



17. LEGAL COMPLIANCE. 

17.1 General compliance. All performance under this CONTRACT must be in compliance with state and federal law and regulations, and local ordinances. Allegations that STATE deems reasonable, in its sole discretion, of violations of state or federal law or regulations, or of local ordinances, may result in CONTRACT cancellation or termination and/or reporting to local authorities by STATE.

17.2 Nondiscrimination. COUNTY will not discriminate against any person on the basis of the person’s race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, gender identity, disability, public assistance status, sexual orientation, age, familial status, membership or activity in a local commission, or status as a member of the uniformed services. COUNTY must refrain from such discrimination as a matter of its contract with STATE. “Person” includes, without limitation, a STATE employee, COUNTY’s employee, a program participant, and a member of the public. “Discriminate” means, without limitation, to: fail or refuse to hire, discharge, or otherwise discriminate against any person with respect to the compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or; exclude from participation in, deny the benefits of, or subject to discrimination under any COUNTY program or activity. 

COUNTY will ensure that all of its employees and agents comply with Minnesota Management and Budget Policy #1329 (Sexual Harassment Prohibited) and #1436 (Harassment and Discrimination Prohibited).

17.3 Grants management policies. COUNTY must comply with required grants management policies and procedures set forth through Minn. Stat. § 16B.97, subd. 4(a)(1), which can be found at https://mn.gov/admin/government/grants/policies-statutes-forms/. Compliance under this paragraph includes, but is not limited to, participating in monitoring and financial reconciliation as required by OGM Policy 08-10.

17.4 Conflict of interest. Grantee certifies that it does not have any conflicts of interest related to this CONTRACT, as defined by OGM Policy 08-01. COUNTY shall immediately notify STATE if a conflict of interest arises.



19. OTHER PROVISIONS

19.1. No Religious Based Counseling. COUNTY agrees that no religious based counseling shall take place under the auspices of this CONTRACT.

19.2. Contingency Planning.  This section applies if COUNTY will be fulfilling Priority 1 or Priority 2 functions under this contract. A Priority 1 function is a function that, for purposes of planning business continuity during an emergency or disaster, must continue 24 hours per day and 7 days per week, or be recovered within hours. A Priority 2 function is a function that, for purposes of planning business continuity during an emergency or disaster, must be resumed within 25 hours to 5 days. Within 90 days of the execution of this CONTRACT, COUNTY and any subcontractor will have a contingency plan.  The contingency plan shall:

a. 	Ensure fulfillment of Priority 1 or Priority 2 obligations under this CONTRACT;

b. 	Outline procedures for the activation of the contingency plan upon the occurrence of a governor or commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Health declared health emergency;

c. 	Identify an individual as its Emergency Preparedness Response Coordinator (EPRC), the EPRC shall serve as the contact for STATE with regard to emergency preparedness and response issues, the EPRC shall provide updates to STATE as the health emergency unfolds;

d. 	Outline roles, command structure, decision making processes, and emergency action procedures that will be implemented upon the occurrence of a health emergency;

e. 	Provide alternative operating plans for Priority 1 or Priority 2 functions;

f. 	Include a procedure for returning to normal operations; and

g. 	Be available for inspection upon request.
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By signing below, the parties agree to the terms and conditions contained in this CONTRACT.

APPROVED:





1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as required by Minnesota Statutes, chapter 16A and section 16C.05.

By:____________________________________

Date:__________________________________

Contract No:____________________________



2. COUNTY

Signatory certifies that Grantee’s articles of incorporation, by-laws, or corporate resolutions authorize Signatory both to sign on behalf of and bind the Grantee to the terms of this Agreement.  Grantee and Signatory agree that the State Agency relies on the Signatory’s certification herein.



By:____________________________________

Title:__________________________________

Date:_________________________________

As to form and legality:

By:____________________________________

Title:__________________________________

Date:_________________________________



Distribution: (fully executed contract to each)

Contracting and Legal Compliance Division

County

State Authorized Representative

















3.  STATE AGENCY

By (with delegated authority):______________________________

Title:__________________________________

Date:__________________________________
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From: Irber, Kari J (DHS)

To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS); Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:44:22 AM

Thanks Ahna! That is helpful.

| did find Carolyn’s salary on another spreadsheet- She charged almost 25% of her salary to COVID
for the PPE 9/1/2020. If we say that 20% of her salary is going to isolation space for the rest of the
year, it is about $17K. We could round up to $20K in case others end up charging to it. Does that
make sense? (We originally had budgeted $44K).

The other portion of the Isolation space salary that was included in the original estimate was for
FEMA application expenses. $44K was included in Operations. | just wanted to remind you of that
funding.

The total amount that Josh is talking about returning is $5,587,501- we could just add back the $20K
so that it is $5,567,501 to return to MMB or if you want to include any FEMA like expenses as well.

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>; Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
<Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>
Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
FYI - In the first 5 pay periods of the year, Carolyn recorded >S5K in COVID worked hours spending. |
am not sure what proportion of this has been on isolation space and to what extent it will continue
evenly over the year, but | think at this rate, maybe we argue to keep like $15k (assuming 13 pay
periods this year).

Pay Period Ending COVID Worked Hours Cost

7/7/2020 565.3
7/21/2020 986.64
8/4/2020 968.56
8/18/2020 1210.71
9/1/2020 1614.29

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
<Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf

Hi Ahna,

Thanks for reaching out to Josh. For some reason, SWIFT ER is down at the moment and | can’t get
into it right now...ugh. The note said that they had download problems. As soon as it comes back up,
I will look at salaries and Carolyn and | can connect.

Thanks!

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS)
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:30 PM
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

Sure. We can do that- | will connect with Carolyn in the morning.

Yes- | think that makes sense too. | would rather save some of our general fund dollars if we are
working on CRF projects.

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:28 PM

To: Pollock, Daniel L (DHS) <Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>; Irber, Kari J (DHS)
<kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf

That makes sense to me. Thanks, Dan.

I think we can make a really easy case about why the funding hasn’t been “obligated” in SWIFT,
based on the way we account for salary spending for COVID.

Kari and Carolyn, can you come up with an estimate for how much time/money we can reasonably
attribute toward isolation space between 7/1 and 12/31? $44k seems a little high, but I’'m willing to
be corrected.

From: Pollock, Daniel L (DHS) <Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:15 PM

To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
<Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>

Subject: Re: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf

| would prefer to charge any staff time to the actual COVID response activity rather than a
generalized CRF DHS Operating Request. | disagree with Josh’s conclusion that there hasn’t been real
use of those dollars.

We've spent tons of time on assessing Isolation space needs and Carolyn’s excellent due diligence
with the counties is actually part of the reason the spending hasn’t been too huge.

Best

DP

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2020, at 5:58 PM, Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us> wrote:

Thanks Caroline. Dan- just looping you in on this before we answer Eric.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2020, at 4:54 PM, Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us> wrote:

I am still spending a fair amount of my time on Isolation spaces, between
filing for FEMA reimbursement and the staffing contract.
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Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf

| don’t think we would charge that much time- probably mostly Caroline’s
time. Caroline- thoughts? We also have the salary baked in for the Staffing
pool which Caroline is also working on and could use your idea too with a

new CRF operating proposal.
When do you have to get back to Angela and Britta?

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge @state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Taking Josh off.

Realistically — how much staff time will we spend on this in FY 217 | am
happy to go to bat for the funding to Angela and Britta. We could also
bake it into a CRF Operating request.

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B
(DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Correct. There isn’t a current obligation for those two items. Originally,
we were thinking that the salaries for the COVID19 would remain in play
because we didn’t add it to the Homelessness, Victim Services, and
Isolation space proposal. However, if that is an issue, we can deal with it.
Adding Carolyn just in case | am missing something.

Thanks!

From: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:19 PM

To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
<Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf

So to these two questions, I’'m not sure | see a current obligation for both
those two questions and consequently | think the whole $5,587,501
should be returned. It would seem to me all amounts where their wasn’t
spending or isn’t an encumbrance should be returned. Part of the original
decision making around the CRF requests included returning what wasn’t
already obligated from the C19 Fund.
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From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>; Riesen, Joshua

(MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf

Yes- | think Josh and | are in agreement but | wanted to check with you
both. If we are going to use some for staffing but staffing is not
encumbered, does that work or do we need to send it back?

We had also talked about using some of the available balance in FY 21 for
isolation staffing but | would need to double-check with Carolyn. If that
does not work for MMB, that is probably fine too.

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:24 PM

To: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>; Irber, Kari J
(DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Hi Josh,

Yes — we need to update that with the correct number. The $1.727
number was old.

Kari — can you work with Josh to work out the details?

Thanks!

Ahna

From: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>

Subject: FW: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Hi Ahna,

Just checking back on this. | just pulled some numbers from the ad hoc
database, isn’t the encumbrance and spend $1,612,499 from the COVID-
19 MN Fund for isolation. not $1.727 million?

Thanks,

Josh Riesen

Executive Budget Officer | Budget Services Division

651-231-4671 (cell)
651-201-8025 (office)

Minnesota Management and Budget

658 Cedar Street, Saint Paul, MN 55155

mn.gov/mmb
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From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge @state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Vogt, Angela (MMB) <angela.vogt@state.mn.us>; tenBroeke, Cathy
(MHFA) <cathy.tenbroeke@state.mn.us>
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Cc: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf

Hi Angela,

How does this sound (below and attached)? | am a little concerned that
putting these together in a document might confuse people about the
amount being authorized, so | tried to make it explicit in the form. (I am
double checking on the new amount.)

In addition, this request also includes a reduction in the funding authorized provided
by LCRC Action Order #15 - "Isolation Space for People Experiencing Homelessness."
Due to slower than projected spread of the disease and the availability of additional
resources, the Department is able to reduce the COVID-19 MN Fund commitment for
this purpose from $7.2 million to $1.727 million.

From: Vogt, Angela (MMB) <angela.vogt@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:52 PM

To: tenBroeke, Cathy (MHFA) <cathy.tenbroeke @state.mn.us>; Minge,
Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>

Cc: Riesen, Joshua (MMB) <Joshua.Riesen@state.mn.us>

Subject: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf

Hi Cathy and Ahna,

We would like to reflect the return of the unobligated portion of the
original $7.2M in isolation space as part of this proposal. Can you please
add that to the form before it is final?

Thanks,

Angela

Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information that
is protected by state or federal law. E-mail containing private or protected
information should not be sent over a public (nonsecure) Internet unless it is
encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on a
strictly need-to-know basis. If you are not the intended recipient, please: (1) notify
the sender immediately, (2) do not forward the message, (3) do not print the
message and (4) erase the message from your system.
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From: Irber, Kari J (DHS)

To: Minge, Ahna B (DHS)

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Date: Monday, September 21, 2020 7:35:47 PM

Thanks Ahnal

From: Minge, Ahna B (DHS) <Ahna.B.Minge@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 6:50 PM

To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)
<Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>

Subject: Re: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf

| think we could make a case, and just say we haven’t expenditure corrected it. Or we just add it to a
forthcoming CRF operating request. Maybe I'll ask Britta.

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

Realistically — how much staff time will we spend on thisin FY 21?7 | am
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

To: Irber, Kari J (DHS); Pollock, Daniel L (DHS)

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)

Subject: RE: COVID 19 MN Fund request for new winter shelter.pdf
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:47:58 AM

Hi Kari,

Since Carolyn has so far done the heavy lifting on FEMA reimbursement, | don’t have a lot of costs |
can attribute to this activity. Our resident FEMA expert has been largely supporting other activities.
| think $20k makes sense. Do you want to reach out to Josh?

Thanks!

Ahna

From: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:44 AM

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

I did find Carolyn’s salary on another spreadsheet- She charged almost 25% of her salary to COVID
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
| will look at salaries and Carolyn and | can connect.

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
attribute toward isolation space between 7/1 and 12/31? $44k seems a little high, but I'm willing to
be corrected.

From: Pollock, Daniel L (DHS) <Daniel.Pollock@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:15 PM

To: Irber, Kari J (DHS) <kari.irber@state.mn.us>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham @state.mn.us>; Minge, Ahna B (DHS)
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

We’ve spent tons of time on assessing Isolation space needs and Carolyn’s excellent due diligence
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
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From: Gillen, Toni L (DHS)

To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds - September invoice
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 1:55:15 PM

Attachments: FEMA Contract Summary Hotels.xlsx

FEMA Contract Summary.xlsx
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.ipg
image007.jpa
image008.ipg
Isolation Spaces invoices.xlsx

Hi Carolyn, here are the reconciliations for September
Toni Gillen

Executive Assistant | Continuing Care for Older Adults
Assistant to Assistant Commissioner Dan Pollock

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

Minnesota Department of Human Services
P.O. Box 64974

St. Paul, MN, 55164-0974

0:651-431-2598

mn.gov/dhs

Minnesota Department of Human Services Logo

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Gillen, Toni L (DHS) <Toni.Gillen@state.mn.us>

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds - September invoice

Can you perform the same reconciliation for the Sept invoices? Should be easier because we are
only paying for rooms.

Carolyn Ham

651-431-3766

From: Jane Horton <HortonJ@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Cc: Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>; Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>
Subject: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds - September invoice

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

This message was sent securely using Zix"
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JuneJuly 2020

		6.                          DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Federal Emergency Management Agency
CONTRACT WORK SUMMARY RECORD										PAGE                      OF								O.M.B. Control Number: 1660-0017 Expires: December 31, 2019

		PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE
Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average .5 hours per response. The burden estimates includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this form. You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to: Information Collections Management, Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472-3100, Paperwork Reduction Project (1660-0017).  NOTE:  Do not send your completed questionnaire to this address.

		9/18/20								PA ID #				149859				DISASTER 4531DR-MN

		St Louis County Minnesota								Noncongregate shelter								6/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

		Provided Isolation and quarantine hotel rooms for people who were COVID-19 positive or awaiting test results in two different hotels in Grand Rapids MN and Duluth MN. These are the invoices for the two hotels that rented rooms.  St. Louis County paid the hotels and the State reimbursed St Louis County.

		DATES WORKED				CONTRACTOR				BILLING/INVOICE NUMBER						AMOUNT		COMMENTS- SCOPE

		6/1/2020 to 6/3/2020				Duluth Ventures				3400						11,322.00

		6/4/2020 to 6/10/2020				Duluth Ventures				3405						26,418.00

		6/11/2020 to 6/17/2020				Duluth Ventures				3401						26,418.00

		6/18/2020 to 6/24/2020				Duluth Ventures				3402						26,418.00

		6/25/2020 to 6/30/2024				Duluth Ventures				3404						22,644.00

		7/1/20				Duluth Ventures				3404						4,854.34

		7/2/2020 to 7/8/2020				Duluth Ventures				3405						33,980.36

		7/9/ to 7/15				Duluth Ventures				3406						33,980.36

		7/16/2020 to 7/22/2020				Duluth Ventures				3407						33,980.36

		7/23/2020 to 7/29/2020				Duluth Ventures				3408						33,980.36

		7/30/2020-7/31/2020				Duluth Ventures				3409						9,708.68

		7/1/2020 to 7/6/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				3						17,500.00

		7/7/2020 to 7/15/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				4						17,500.00

		7/16/2020 to 7/20/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				5						17,500.00

		7/21/2020 to 7/31/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				6						25,000.00



		GRAND TOTAL														337,963.44

		I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM PAYROLL, INVOICES, OR OTHER DOCUMENT THAT ARE AVAILABLE FOR AUDIT.

		CERTIFIED						TITLE														DATE

		FEMA Form 009-0-126                                                                                 PREVIOUS EDITION OBSOLETE









August

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

		8/1/2020-8/5/2020				Duluth Ventures				3409						$18,870.00

		8/6/2020-8/12/2020				Duluth Ventures				3410						$26,418.00

		8/13/2020-8/19/2020				Duluth Ventures				3411						$26,418.00

		8/20/2020-8/26/2020				Duluth Ventures				3412						$26,418.00

		8/27/2020-8/31/2020				Duluth Ventures				3413						$18,870.00

		8/1/2020-8/5/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				7						$17,500.00

		8/7/2020-8/14/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				8						$17,500.00

		8/14/2020-8/21/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				9						$17,500.00

		8/21/2020-8/30/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				10						$25,000.00



		8/1/20				Roufs Property Maintenance, Inc.				15631						$1,675.00







		GRAND TOTAL														$196,169.00

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

		9/1/2020-9/2/2020				Duluth Ventures				3413						$7,548.00

		9/3/2020-9/9/2020				Duluth Ventures				3414						$16,779.00		150.00+13.69 for meals plus $2142.00  over payment

		9/10/2020-9/16/2020				Duluth Ventures				3415						$18,921.00		705.00+64.33 for meals

		9/17/2020-9/23/2020				Duluth Ventures				3416						$18,921.00

		9/24/2020-9/30/2020				Duluth Ventures				3417						$18,921.00

		9/1/2020-9/15/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				11						$30,000.00

		9/15/2020-9/30/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				11						$30,000.00







		GRAND TOTAL														$141,090.00

		I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM PAYROLL, INVOICES, OR OTHER DOCUMENT THAT ARE AVAILABLE FOR AUDIT.

		CERTIFIED						TITLE														DATE

		FEMA Form 009-0-126                                                                                 PREVIOUS EDITION OBSOLETE
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Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average .5 hours per response. The burden estimates includes time for reviewing instructions, searching 


existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this form. You are not required to respond to this collection of information 


unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden 


to: Information Collections Management, Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472-3100, 


Paperwork Reduction Project (1660-0017).  


NOTE:  Do not send your completed questionnaire to this address.



Table 1

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

		Provided Isolation and quarantine hotel rooms for people who were COVID-19 positive or awaiting test results in two different hotels in Grand Rapids MN and Duluth MN

		DATES WORKED				CONTRACTOR				BILLING/INVOICE NUMBER						AMOUNT		COMMENTS- SCOPE

		6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020				St Louis County				n/a						113,220.00

		7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020				St Louis County				n/a						224,743.44

		8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020				St Louis County				n/a						196,169.00

		9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020				St Louis County				n/a						141,090.00









		GRAND TOTAL														337,963.44

		I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM PAYROLL, INVOICES, OR OTHER DOCUMENT THAT ARE AVAILABLE FOR AUDIT.

		CERTIFIED						TITLE														DATE
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St Louis County Minnesota


6.                          


DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY


Federal Emergency Management Agency


CONTRACT WORK SUMMARY RECORD


PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE


Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average .5 hours per response. The burden estimates includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this 


form. You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to: Information Collections 


Management, Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472-3100, Paperwork Reduction Project (1660-0017).  


NOTE:  Do not send your completed questionnaire to this address.
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September 2020

		Invoices		Duluth Hotels		Dates per week														Totals

						9/1/2020-9/2/2020		9/3/2020-9/9/2020		9/10/2020-9/16/2020		9/17/2020-9/23/2020		9/24/2020-9/30/2020

				Rent for beds		$7,548.00		$18,921.00		$18,921.00		$18,921.00		$18,921.00						$83,232.00

				Meals		$0.00		$150.00		$705.00		$0.00		$0.00						$855.00				Overall invocie states $30,249.44				$142,023.02

				Expense Report Credit

				Subtotal		$7,548.00		$19,071.00		$19,626.00		$18,921.00		$18,921.00						$84,087.00

				Sales Tax				$13.69		$64.33										$78.02

				Total		$7,548.00		$16,942.69		$19,690.33		$18,921.00		$18,921.00		$82,023.02				$82,023.02

				Over Payment				-$2,142.00												-$2,142.00

								$16,779.00



				Amont of days needed		28

				Rooms per day Rent		74		$51.00		$3,774.00																Grand Total

				Meals per day		57		$15.00		$855.00																$141,090.00

				Food sales Tax		$   0.09125				$78.02

				Over payment from August		-$2,142.00

				Quality Inn

						9/1/2020-9/15/2020		9/15/2020-9/30/2020

				Rent for beds		$30,000.00		$30,000.00												$60,000.00

				Meals per day																17,500

				Subtotal

				Sales Tax

				Total		$30,000.00		$30,000.00



				Amount of days needed		30

				Rooms per day Rent		15		$2,000.00		$30,000.00





				From Overall Invoice

				Radisson 8/1-8/31		74 rooms for 28 days		51		$105,672.00

				Quality Inn		50 rooms for 31 days		50		$775,000.00

				Food						$2,160.68

				Cleaning						$1,675.00





August 2020

		Invoices		Duluth Hotels		Dates per week														Totals

						8/1/2020-8/5/2020		8/6/2020-8/12/2020		8/13/2020-8/19/2020		8/20/2020-8/26/2020		8/27/2020-8/31/2020

				Rent for beds		$18,870.00		$26,418.00		$26,418.00		$26,418.00								$98,124.00

				Meals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00								$0.00				Overall invocie states $30,249.44				$99,799.00

				Expense Report Credit

				Subtotal																$0.00

				Sales Tax																$0.00

				Total												$0.00				$0.00

				Cleaning of Rooms		14 rooms @ $115		1 room @ $65.00												$1,675.00





				Amont of days needed		28

				Rooms per day Rent		74		$51.00		$3,774.00

				Meals per day		66		$15.00		$990.00

				Food sales Tax		$   0.09125				$90.34

				Quality Inn

						8/1/2020-8/5/2020		8/7/2020-8/14/2020		8/14/2020-8/21/2020		8/21/2020-8/30/2020

				Rent for beds		$18,870.00		$17,500.00		$17,500.00		$25,000.00								$78,870.00

				Meals per day																17,500

				Subtotal

				Sales Tax

				Total



				Amount of days needed		31

				Rooms per day Rent		50		$51.00		$2,550.00





				From Overall Invoice

				Radisson 8/1-8/31		74 rooms for 28 days		51		$105,672.00

				Quality Inn		50 rooms for 31 days		50		$775,000.00

				Food						$2,160.68

				Cleaning						$1,675.00





July 2020

		Invoices		Duluth Hotels		Dates per week														Totals

						7/1/20		7/2 to 7/8		7//9-7/15		7/16-7/22		7/23-7/29		7/30-7/31

				Rent for beds		$3,774.00		$26,418.00		$26,418.00		$26,418.00		$26,418.00		$7,548.00				$116,994.00

				Meals		$990.00		$6,930.00		$6,930.00		$6,930.00		$6,930.00		$1,980.00				$30,690.00				Overall invocie states $30,249.44

				Expense Report Credit

				Subtotal		$4,764.00		$33,348.00		$33,348.00		$33,348.00		$33,348.00		$9,528.00				$147,684.00

				Sales Tax		$90.34		$632.36		$632.36		$632.36		$632.36		$180.68				$2,800.46

				Total		$4,854.34		$33,980.36		$33,980.36		$33,980.36		$33,980.36		$9,708.68				$150,484.46



				Rooms per day Rent		74		$51.00		$3,774.00

				Meals per day		66		$15.00		$990.00

				Food sales Tax		$   0.09125				$90.34

				Quality Inn

						7/1 to 7/7*		7/7-7/14*		7/15-7/21		7/21-7/31						* both invoices have July 7 date on it.but totals still vome out right.

				Rent for beds Totals		$17,500.00		$17,500.00		$17,500.00		$25,000.00								$77,500.00

				Food 7/30/731								$1,980.00								17,500

				Subtotal								$26,980.00

				Sales Tax								$180.68

				Total								$27,160.68



				Rooms per day Rent		50		$50.00		$2,500.00

				Meals per day		66		$15.00		$1,980.00

				Food tax		$   0.09125				$180.68





June 2020

		Invoice

		Rent for beds		$26,418.00

		Meals		$6,930.00

		Expense Report Credit		-$451.11

		Subtotal		$32,896.89

		Sales Tax		$632.36

		Total		$33,529.25
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September invoice and supporting documentation attached, please let me know if you have
guestions.

Jane Horton

Administrative Assistant |

St Louis County Public Health and Human Services

320 W Second Street, Room 401

Duluth, MN 55802

218-726-2057

hortonj@stlouiscountymn.gov

This message was secured by Zix®.

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


mailto:hortonj@stlouiscountymn.gov
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7Ca213ac2412c94b2319a108d87d0544cc%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637396809142268211%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1IULlLa7E339HwUPFydKuZCVI5uVDG7FFEF%2FGx1ZfRI%3D&reserved=0

From: Gena Bossert
To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen

Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:39:58 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

image002.ipa

image003.ipg

image004.ipa

image005.ipg

image006.ipg

®

This message was sent securely using Zix

I went back and double checked no one on the list for August
Gena Bossert

Behavioral Health Director

St. Louis County Public Health & Human Services
Government Services Center

320 West 2"9 Street
Duluth, MN 55802
218 726-2085

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) [mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Gena Bossert; Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen

Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA)

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Did you have any guests in August?

Carolyn Ham

651-431-3766

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:33 PM

To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum

<Birnbauml @Stl ouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
This message was sent securely using Zix®
Data August — September 2020
6 people age group 22-65
South - Radisson
#1—-9/4/20—-9/10/20 then went to Crisis Stabilization then back to | & Q at Radisson 9/11/20 —
9/16/20 While at | & Q required MH services
#2-9/8/20-9/13/20
#3—-9/10/20-9/13/20
#4 —9/10/20-9/16/20



mailto:BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user0efc97db
mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C644afad9c6a9474dcb7708d88b308f88%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637412387975675083%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7G4cbOsbiSKeCPceeMAZ%2F%2F%2BwtgXyigZFXtoB7XA0PsM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov
mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C644afad9c6a9474dcb7708d88b308f88%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637412387975675083%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7G4cbOsbiSKeCPceeMAZ%2F%2F%2BwtgXyigZFXtoB7XA0PsM%3D&reserved=0
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#5—9/10/20-9/16/20
#6 -9/13/20—-9/15/20
North —no one at the site
| have one amendment | forgot one north person from the June data — 1 22-65 year old from 6/19 to
6/22/20 no extra services
Hope this is what you are looking for. Gena
o Number of non-congregate shelterees:
m By Age groups 0-2, 3-6, 7-12, 13-17, 18-21, 22-65, and 66+;
= With disabilities or access and functional needs;
o Length of stay per “household unit”; and
o Number of meals and other services provided.
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
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 12:30 PM

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

Gena:

Can you please provide the same information for August and September?
Carolyn Ham

651-431-3766

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS)

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 2:17 PM

To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Laura Birnbaum

<Birnbauml @StlouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>

Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

Gena:

FEMA has requested specific information about the number of people served in the isolation spaces
for June and July. Please provide the information below to me as soon as you can.

e [f any rooms were occupied, please provide additional information on the number of shelterees at each
location, the dates being sheltered, and any wrap around services. The PAPPG v4, pp. 123-124 provides
examples of required documentation, such as:

o Number of non-congregate shelterees:
m By Age groups 0-2, 3-6, 7-12, 13-17, 18-21, 22-65, and 66+;
= \WVith disabilities or access and functional needs;


mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov
mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us

Length of stay per “household unit”; and
o Number of meals and other services provided.
Thanks:
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766
From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 9:50 AM

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

Thank you

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 9:48 AM

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

Yes. Thank you for being a true partner in this effort.

We will process your August request shortly and draft up an amendment to the Grant contract to
incorporate the additional spending. In the meantime, please send the invoice and documentation
for September rooms only.

Carolyn Ham

651-431-3766

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 3:51 PM

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

Carolyn

This is what we came up with for September 2020 — December 2020. Does this work for you?
Food for 4 months (517,000 *4) = 568,000 to be paid from SLC CARES

Laundry for 4 months ($8,100*4) = $32,400 to be paid from SLC CARES


mailto:BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov
mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C644afad9c6a9474dcb7708d88b308f88%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637412387975685038%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=iQkJvrsU2StUsCJBuEIhdzk59S5NbrQyE6rNPWJAXyE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov
mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7C644afad9c6a9474dcb7708d88b308f88%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637412387975694997%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eCD%2BlLYcB%2Bo%2BFjJG93NeIsw6BHKGZKmXGCgGwMCEBLw%3D&reserved=0

Cleaning for 4 months (527,000 *4) = $108,000 to be paid from SLC CARES
Rooms for October $143,793 to be paid from SLC CARES
Security for October ($9,000) to be paid from SLC CARES
Rooms for November $141.090 to be paid from SLC CARES
Security for November ($9,000) to be paid from SLC CARES
September rooms ($146,880) to be paid from DHS CARES
December rooms ($154,605) to be paid from DHS CARES
This equals $511,283

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
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 3:32 PM

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

I have received all the documentation from Jane. However, | am waiting for your proposal regarding
SLC's responsibility for a portion of the costs, as we discussed. Any idea when you will have a
response?

Sincerely,

Carolyn Ham

651-431-3766

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Laura Birnbaum <Birnbauml @StlouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen
<nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
<Josh.leopold@state.mn.us>

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

Josh and Carolyn
Just checking in to see what is next. Thanks


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

From: Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS) [mailto:katelyn.warburton@state.mn.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>
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

I am following up on the award notice sent last Wednesday (September 30th). Your request will be
funded at the amount indicated below ($146,880), but through a different funding source managed
by Carolyn Ham and Josh Leopold cc’d here. They will be following up with you shortly to discuss
next steps for receiving payment.

Thank you,

Katelyn

From: Warburton, Katelyn X (DHS)

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:21 PM

To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
Subject: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for submitting a funding request for the COVID-19 Emergency Response Funds (ESP-CR
and/or CRF-ESP).

We are writing to inform you that you are being funded at $146,880.

The attached PDF details the funding type and amount awarded for your most recent request.
Awards may be split between two funding streams (ESP-CR/CRF-ESP), so please review the entire
document.

Additional action is required to receive funds. Please complete the attached “ASSURANCES-CRF ALL
Activities” document. You do not need to re-submit your W-9 as we already have that on file. If the

assurances document is submitted (to me) by noon on Friday (October Z”d), your award will be
included on this week’s funding roster. If you are unable to return the document by that time, please
submit at your earliest convenience (the award will be included on the next funding roster).
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If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Katelyn

Katelyn Warburton, M.A.

Office of Economic Opportunity

Minnesota Department of Human Services
444 | afayette Rd North

St. Paul, MN 55155

0:651-431-3854

C: 651-238-7506

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

This message was secured by m®.

This message was secured by Q®.

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

Date: Friday, November 6, 2020 2:17:00 PM

Attachments: image001.ipg
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.ipg
image006.ipa

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
= By Age groups 0-2, 3-6, 7-12, 13-17, 18-21, 22-65, and 66+;
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
<BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
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

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) [mailto:Carolyn.Ham @state.mn.us]
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

<Birnbauml @StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>

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
Food for 4 months (517,000 *4) = $68,000 to be paid from SLC CARES
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
SLC’s responsibility for a portion of the costs, as we discussed. Any idea when you will have a
response?
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Sincerely,
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlouisCountyMN.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Laura Birnbaum <Birnbauml @StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen
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

To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>
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
To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
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Subject: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEQ, DHS)

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
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 10:04:21 AM
Attachments: FEMA Contract Summary Hotels.xlsx

dhs invoice (isolation & guarantine) August.docx
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Radisson Inn 20200730 - 20200805.pdf
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Hi Carolyn, | have updated the FEMA Contract Summary. | added August as its own tab. |
did see that they are still charging us for July 30 and 31 for Duluth Hotels rooms when we
accounted for them for last month.

Tallying the invoices that they have given us along with subtracting the July days from the
invoices, the total is different. | have the differing figures entered in to the right side of
everything compared to what should actually be charged.

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
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Gillen, Toni L (DHS) <Toni.Gillen@state.mn.us>

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
Carolyn Ham

651-431-3766

From: Jane Horton <HortonJ@StlouisCountyMN.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Cc: Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>; Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>;
Laura Birnbaum <Birnbauml @StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

o . . ®
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

		8/1/2020-8/5/2020				Duluth Ventures				3409						$18,870.00										$7,548.00		July 30+31, 2020 charges

		8/6/2020-8/12/2020				Duluth Ventures				3410						$26,418.00

		8/13/2020-8/19/2020				Duluth Ventures				3411						$26,418.00

		8/20/2020-8/26/2020				Duluth Ventures				3412						$26,418.00										$98,124.00		August 1-31,2020 charges

		8/1/2020-8/5/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				7						$17,500.00

		8/7/2020-8/14/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				8						$17,500.00

		8/14/2020-8/21/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				9						$17,500.00

		8/21/2020-8/30/2020				Quality Inn and Suites				10						$25,000.00										$77,500.00		August 1-31,2020 charges



		8/1/20				Roufs Property Maintenance, Inc.				15631						$1,675.00										$1,675.00		August 1-31,2020 charges







		GRAND TOTAL														$177,299.00										$184,847.00		Total Charges

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


Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average .5 hours per response. The burden estimates includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this form. You 


are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to: Information Collections Management, 


Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472-3100, Paperwork Reduction Project (1660-0017).  


NOTE:  Do not send your completed questionnaire to this address.



		St. Louis County

Public Health & Human Services

320 West Second Street

Duluth, MN  55802



		INVOICE



		

		

Date: 10/12/2020







		To:  MN Department of Human services

        Attn:  Carolyn ham

        PO box 64967

        St paul, mn  55164-0967

 



		







		DESCRIPTION

		DAYS

		RATE

		AMOUNT



		

		

		

		



		Isolation and Quarantine rooms for homeless population

		

		

		



		Radisson Inn:

		

		

		



		August 1 – August 31:  74 rooms

		28

		$51.00

		$105,672.00



		Quality Inn:

		

		

		



		August 1 – August 31:  50 rooms

		31

		$50.00

		$77,500.00



		

		

		

		



		Food

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		Cleaning – Roufs Property Maintenance

		

		

		$1,675.00



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		TOTAL

		[bookmark: _GoBack]$184,847.00







		Make all checks payable to St. Louis County
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Duluth Hotel Ventures, LLC

7900 International Or. Suite 910
Bloomington, MN 55425
PH - 218-727-8981

TO:

5t Louis County
100 N. 5" Ave. W
Room 214
Duluth, MN 55802

INVOICE

INVOICE # 3409
DATE: 08/03/20

Contract #2020-013705

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
518 Rent for 74 rooms per day from 7/30/20 - 8/05/20 $51 $26.418.00
{tax exempt)
132 Minimum 66 meals per day from 7/30/20 - 7/31/20 $15 $1.980.00

{9.125 food tax below)

SUBTOTAL $28,398.00

SALES TAX $180.68

SHIPPING & HANDLING

TOTAL DUE $28,578.68

Make all checks payable lo Duluth Hotel Ventures, LLC
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Jordan Dols, Jordan.dols@radisson .com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Raa't./)')b_gg




Administrator

Sticky Note

Paid Check #CKUSBK50154111



Administrator

Sticky Note

Check date 8/5/2020
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Corrected invoice attached. Payment information added as a comment on hotel invoice pdf.

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) [mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Jane Horton
Cc: Janet Nilsen; Gena Bossert; Laura Birnbaum
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Thank you, Jane. | believe the amount of the invoice from SLC is wrong—we paid for the food for July
30 -31 last month. Please send us a corrected invoice.
Also, we are missing the proof of payment of the hotel invoices and the PDF of the invoice for
Quiality Inn for the first week is actually an invoice from the Radisson.
Thanks for your help.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766
From: Jane Horton <HortonJ@StlouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 8:36 AM
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
August invoice and supporting documentation attached. Please let me know if you have questions.
Jane Hortonw
Administrative Assistant |
St Louis County Public Health and Human Services
320 W Second Street, Room 401
Duluth, MN 55802
218-726-2057

hortonj@stlouiscountymn.gov

From: Janet Nilsen

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:30 AM

To: Jane Horton

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) [mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us]

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
<Josh.leopold@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum <Birnbauml @StlouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen

<nilsenj@StlouisCountyMN.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

In the meantime, you could send us an invoice for August along with the supporting documentation.
Carolyn Ham
651-431-3766
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From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:29 PM

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum
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
I will work on coordinating some dates on our end!

Gena Bossert

Behavioral Health Director

St. Louis County Public Health & Human Services
Government Services Center

320 West 2"9 Street
Duluth, MN 55802
218 726-2085

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) [mailto:Josh.leopold@state.mn.us]

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:24 PM

To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Laura Birnbaum

<Birnbauml @StlouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>

Cc: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Hi Gena,

Thanks for checking in. Do you want to send me some times your team is available next week
and | can get something scheduled to talk about amending our existing contract through the
end of the year?

Josh

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlouisCountyMN.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 3:39 PM

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

320 West 2" Street
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
444 |afayette Rd North

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
corrupted. Minnesota Housing makes no representation or warranty regarding the security of either
incoming or outgoing Internet messages. While you may use Internet e-mail to communicate with Minnesota
Housing, you do so at your own risk.

This message was secured by Zix®.

This message was secured by Zix®.

This message was secured by Zix®.
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From: Gena Bossert

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Brian Fritsinger; Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen
Cc: Linnea Mirsch
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 1:51:59 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg
imaqge002.ipa
image003.ipg
imaqge004.ipa
image005.ipg
imaqge006.ipa

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Josh

Thank you so much, we are happy to continue our partnership.
Gena Bossert

Behavioral Health Director

St. Louis County Public Health & Human Services

Government Services Center

320 West 2"9 Street

Duluth, MN 55802
218 726-2085

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) [mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us]

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 1:49 PM

To: Gena Bossert; Brian Fritsinger; Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Also, | wanted to let you know that we received St. Louis County's application for state funding
for the Duluth and Virginia hotels through June. At this point, we can commit to continuing
our funding through January and we will be following-up on amending our contract to reflect
that. We're hoping to know more about our ability to extend the contract past January by next
week.

Let me know if you have any questions about that.

thanks,

Josh

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Brian Fritsinger
<FritsingerB@StlouisCountyMN.gov>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham @state.mn.us>; Laura

Birnbaum <BirnbaumlL@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

This message was sent securely using Zix"

June — September 17
Oct to now - 87
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:12 AM

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

I am helping Cathy ten Broeke prepare her testimony for the House hearing today on isolation
space funding for 2021. She's asked for information on the number of people served in state-

funded isolation and quarantine spaces so far. Based on what you've submitted to Carolyn, it

looks like you had 16 total guests from June-September. Is that right? Do you know how many
guests you've had from October 1-today?

thanks,

Josh

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Brian Fritsinger <EritsingerB@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Leopold, Josh (MHFA)
<Josh.leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum

<Birnbauml@StLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

This message was sent securely using Zix"®
| was hoping that DHS would send you a new one directly.
Gena Bossert

Behavioral Health Director
St. Louis County Public Health & Human Services
Government Services Center

320 West 2"9 Street
Duluth, MN 55802
218 726-2085

From: Brian Fritsinger

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 4:54 PM

To: 'Leopold, Josh (MHFA)'; Gena Bossert; Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

Or per this email did it come under a different email? The one | tried to access was the one from
Gena and | do not see a separate email from the State.

Brian Fritsinger

Deputy County Administrator
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218-391-5077

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) [mailto:Josh.leopold@state.mn.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum <Birnbauml @StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen
<nilsenj@StlouisCountyMN.gov>

Cc: Brian Fritsinger <EritsingerB@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Thanks Gena. We've forwarded the contract to Brian.

From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)

<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Laura Birnbaum <Birnbauml @Stl ouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen
<nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>

Cc: Brian Fritsinger <FritsingerB@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

®

This message was sent securely using Zix

Josh

| have included Brian Fitsinger on this email if the amendment could get sent to Brian via Docusign
that would be great. | went back thru my email and see that it was sent to me and | just tried to
forward it to Brian so perhaps that will work. Thank you for checking back in to make sure this get
done.

Gena Bossert

Behavioral Health Director

St. Louis County Public Health & Human Services

Government Services Center

320 West 2"9 Street
Duluth, MN 55802
218 726-2085

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) [mailto:Josh.leopold @state.mn.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Gena Bossert; Ham, Carolyn (DHS); Laura Birnbaum; Janet Nilsen
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Hi Gena,

| just wanted to let you know that it looks like the contract amendment is still awaiting your
signature in Docusign. Please let Carolyn and | know if you have any questions or concerns
about signing.

thanks,

Josh
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From: Gena Bossert <BossertG@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:39 PM
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
| went back and double checked no one on the list for August
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
Cc: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.lLeopold@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Homeless Response Funds (OEO, DHS)
This message was sent securely using Zix®
Data August — September 2020
6 people age group 22-65
South - Radisson
#1—9/4/20—9/10/20 then went to Crisis Stabilization then back to | & Q at Radisson 9/11/20 —
9/16/20 While at | & Q required MH services
#2—-9/8/20-9/13/20
#3—9/10/20-9/13/20
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
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7Cbe8705c8faca4b95067a08d89c7be1c6%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637431403180706510%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FUViX7ASbhtpmTfIC9ZuARQ1%2Brw5AcWFFLpN5sWqb7I%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:BossertG@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us
mailto:BirnbaumL@StLouisCountyMN.gov
mailto:nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov
mailto:Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.zixcorp.com%2Fget-started%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCarolyn.Ham%40state.mn.us%7Cbe8705c8faca4b95067a08d89c7be1c6%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C637431403180716469%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FGQ%2BLYvVYPSAl3M4Q80jvBs2%2B1qltmZjE4N6SxBmoF0%3D&reserved=0

Hope this is what you are looking for. Gena
1. Number of non-congregate shelterees:
1. By Age groups 0-2, 3-6, 7-12, 13-17, 18-21, 22-65, and 66+;
2. With disabilities or access and functional needs;
2. Length of stay per “household unit”; and
3. Number of meals and other services provided.
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

<Birnbauml @StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Janet Nilsen <nilsenj@stlouiscountymn.gov>
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

2. If any rooms were occupied, please provide additional information on the number of shelterees at each
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
Food for 4 months ($17,000 *4) = $68,000 to be paid from SLC CARES
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

| have received all the documentation from Jane. However, | am waiting for your proposal regarding
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

I am following up on the award notice sent last Wednesday (September SOth). Your request will be
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

This message was secured by Z_ix®.

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
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From: Waldrop, Mary (ADM)

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Cc: Dougherty, Rachel (ADM)

Subject: RE: Draft contract

Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 11:54:45 AM
Attachments: EXHIBT C to Raddison Lease 12367.docx

| believe this is the exhibit you are looking for.

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: Re: Draft contract

Thanks Mary! Sorry for disturbing your vacation. | think Carolyn is working with Haven Housing
on their contract.

From: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Draft contract

Not sure how you are handling Haven Housing but she is prepared to help you with the hotel piece.

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.Leopold@state.mn.us>

Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>; Waldrop, Mary (ADM)
<mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>

Subject: Re: Draft contract

Hmm... would we want that for the hotel contract or just the contract with Haven Housing?

From: Ham, Carolyn (DHS) <Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.lLeopold@state.mn.us>; Waldrop, Mary (ADM)
<mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Draft contract

You will be adding the FEMA provisions as well?

Carolyn Ham

651-431-3766

From: Leopold, Josh (MHFA) <Josh.lLeopold@state.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 5:57 PM

To: Mo French <empirehotelsregional@gmail.com>

Cc: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)

<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: Draft contract
Hi Mo,
| am attaching the draft contract. There are a few highlighted items that need your attention.

First, please confirm that all of the highlighted information is correct, and that we're in



agreement on the pricing and not-to-exceed amounts. In terms of specific questions, or areas
we want to flag:

e Section 11.10 Laundry Facilities: | took the $300/month estimate for using the laundry
machines and converted it to a $10/day fee. Please update if you have more recent
information on costs from your vendor

e Section 11.12 Staffing: The schedule you provided leaves a gap in staffing from 7am to
10am each day. Is that an error? Can you also fill in the blanks for the schedule for the
other staff highlighted?

e Section 18.1 Damages: We have taken out Section 18.1. Our policy is to assess any
damages caused by our staff or guests upon the termination of the agreement and
come to a settlement if needed.

e Section 29b Notices: Can you fill in the appropriate email address for this section?
Please let me know if you have any questions. | can arrange a call to settle any differences if
needed.
thank you so much!

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
Pronouns:_

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



From: Dougherty, Rachel (ADM)

To: Waldrop, Mary (ADM); Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
Subject: RE: Executed Contract

Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:40:01 PM
Attachments: image001.ipa

12368 DHS-RICHFIELD HOTEL LEASE - MN STATE.pdf

This is the correct one.

From: Dougherty, Rachel (ADM)

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Executed Contract

I think | pulled it from the wrong folder and it is still waiting for signatures. Will investigate. DocuSign
can be kind of a pain when documents are “in the works.”

From: Dougherty, Rachel (ADM)

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Waldrop, Mary (ADM) <mary.waldrop@state.mn.us>; Ham, Carolyn (DHS)
<Carolyn.Ham@state.mn.us>

Subject: Executed Contract

Hi Mary & Carolyn,

Attached is the fully executed contract.

Thanks,
Rachel

Rachel Dougherty

Enterprise Contracts Counsel

50 Sherburne Avenue, Suite 112
Saint Paul, MN 55155

(651) 216-3556

Rachel.Dougherty@state.mn.us.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA
LEASE
RICHFIELD LODGING GROUP LLC

BLOOMINGTON, MN

LEASE NO. 12368

THIS LEASE is made by and between Richfield Lodging Group LLC, a Minnesota limited liability
company, hereinafter referred to as Landlord, and the State of Minnesota, Department of
Administration, hereinafter referred to as Tenant, acting for the benefit of the Department of
Human Services.

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Administration is empowered by the Governor's Executive
Order 20-01, Minn. Stat. ch. 12, and other applicable law to lease non-state owned property for
the purpose of non-congregate sheltering.

NOW THEREFORE, Landlord and Tenant, in consideration of the rents, covenants and
considerations hereinafter specified, do hereby agree each with the other as follows.

1. LEASED PREMISES. Landlord grants and Tenant accepts the lease of the following
described premises located in the City of Richfield, County of Hennepin, one hundred
thirty-four (134) king/double/double hotel rooms (“Leased Premises”) (each hotel room
shall be referred to as a Guest Room (“Guest Room”) as shown on the attached Exhibit
A, attached hereto and incorporated herein, in the building known as Richfield Lodging
Group LLC. DBA Four Points Sheraton Hotel (“Building”), located at 7745 Lyndale Ave.
S. Richfield, MN 55423 (collectively, with the grounds, the “Project”), as shown on the
site plan attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit B.

2 USE. Owner understands, acknowledges and consents to the use of the rooms being
reserved — pursuant to guidance and direction of the Minnesota Department of Healith for
the isolation/quarantine of people identified for non-congregate sheltering who have been
exposed to, or infected with, a communicable disease known as the novel coronavirus or
COVID-19 (“COVID-19). Such persons are hereinafter referred to as Guests (“Guests”).

3. TERM. The initial term of this Lease is thirty-two (32) days, commencing on November
29, 2020 (“Commencement Date”) and continuing through December 30, 2020
(“Expiration Date” collectively the lease term (“Lease Term”).
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4. OPTION TO RENEW Landlord grants and Tenant accepts the right to four (4)

option(s) to renew this Lease, each for a period of one month (the “Option Period”) at
the same terms, conditions and rental amount as this Lease as follows:

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Option One. Landlord grants and Tenant accepts the right to renew this Lease
commencing December 31, 2020 and continuing through January 31, 2021
(“Option One”). To exercise Option One, Tenant must indicate in writing its intent
to exercise Option One no later than December 15, 2020.

Option Two. Landlord grants and Tenant accepts the right to renew this Lease
commencing February 1, 2021 and continuing through February 28, 2021
(“Option Two”). To exercise Option Two, Tenant must indicate in writing its intent
to exercise Option Two no later than January 15, 2021.

Option Three. Landlord grants and Tenant accepts the right to renew this
Lease commencing March 1, 2021 and continuing through March 31, 2021
(“Option Three”). To exercise Option Three, Tenant must indicate in writing its
intent to exercise Option Three no later than February 15, 2021.

Option Four. Landiord grants and Tenant accepts the right to renew this Lease
commencing April 1, 2021 and continuing through April 30, 2021 (“Option Four”).
To exercise Option Four, Tenant must indicate in writing its intent to exercise
Option Four no later than March 15, 2021.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, LICENSOR shall have the right to give LICENSEE
Notice to nullify any Option Period, further rights or extensions and terminate this
License provided Notice of such termination of the Option Period, further rights or
extension is received by LICENSEE on the date which is no less than five (5) days prior
to the date LICENSEE’S Notice to exercise the Option Period is due to LICENSOR.

D. RENT.

5.1

Amount. As rent for the Leased Premises and in consideration for all covenants,

representations and conditions of the Lease, Tenant shall pay Landlord an amount
not to exceed sixty no/100 dollars ($60.00) and tax exempt lodging regulations per
day (“Daily Fee”) per room based upon a minimum number of eighty (80) rooms
(“Minimum Rooms”). Rooms utilized in excess of the Minimum Rooms shall be
payable based on a rate of fifty-five no/100 dollars ($55.00) (“Expansion Daily Rate”).
No Daily Fee or Expansion Daily Rate shall be paid for unoccupied rooms in excess
of the Minimum Rooms. At all times during the Lease Term Tenant shall have
access to 134 rooms pursuant to Section 1. The total amount of rent shall not to
exceed two hundred forty-eight thousand six hundred forty and no/100 dollars
($248,640.00) ($60.00 per day x 80 rooms x 32 days) plus ($55.00 per day x 54

rooms x 32 days) (“Rent”) for the Lease Term.

2
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h2

53

5.4

5.5

Rent Billing Address. All original bills and statements from Landlord to Tenant shall
be mailed or personally delivered to:

Leasing Analyst

Department of Human Services
444 | afayette Rd

PO Box 64990

St Paul MN 55164-0990

Rent Payment Address. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord Rent as set forth in
Paragraph 5.1 above at the end of each calendar month via electronic payment or
by USPS mail or personal delivery to:

Landlord and Tenant will meet within one week of invoice date, to discuss capacity
and future projections for capacity. Once the meeting is concluded, the Rent
payment will be released.

Richfield Lodging Group

c/o Andrew Lacher

1201 West 94" Street, Suite 101
Bloomington, MN 55431

Legal Standing. Landlord represents and warrants that it is solely entitled to all Rent
payable under the terms of this Lease.

Landlord Registered with Secretary of State. Landlord further represents and
warrants that it is registered with the Secretary of the State to do business in the
State of Minnesota and will continue to provide the documentation required by the
Secretary of State’s office to remain in good standing.

6. PARKING. Landlord shall provide parking stalls in the parking lot adjacent to the Building
for the use of Tenant, its guests, invitees, licensees and contractors. It is understood by
Landlord and Tenant that there is no additional rent payable for said parking.

7. TERMINATION.

7.1

7.2

Funding. In the event that the Minnesota State Legislature does not appropriate to
the Department of Human Services funds necessary for the continuation of this
Lease, or in the event that Federal Funds necessary for the continuation of this
Lease are withheld for any reason, this Lease may be terminated by Tenant upon
giving Landlord fifteen (15) days prior written notice.

Statute. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16B.24, subd. 6, this Lease may be terminated
upon fifteen (15) days prior written notice by Tenant to Landlord, for any reason
except lease of other non-state-owned land or premises for the same use
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8.

10.

7.3 Any Reason. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Lease may be terminated by either

8.1

8.2

Tenant or Landlord for any reason at any time upon providing fifteen (15) day written
Notice as provided in Section 29 of the Lease.

MEAL PLAN

Meal Plan. Upon twenty four (24) hour notice from Tenant’s Contractor to Landlord,
The Landlord shall provide a meal plan for all Guests, which will include breakfast,
lunch, dinner and limited “extra” meals and/or snacks available as needed for
specific Guest requests (“Meal Plan”). Landlord will provide a proposed three (3)
week Meal Plan to Tenant Contractor for review, modification, and approval. The
Meal Plan may be modified within reason to Tenant's Contractor requirements,
requests, and/or needs. The Meal Plan will include recommendations from the
Dietary Guidelines for Americans: including protein choices, fruits, vegetables (fresh,
frozen and/or canned), at least three ounces of whole-grain cereals, breads,
crackers, rice and/or pasta, three servings of low fat or fat free dairy (milk, yogurt
and/or cheese) that are fortified with vitamin D. Coffee, tea, juice and water and milk
are provided with the Meal Plan and at Tenant’s request additional anytime offerings
shall be kept in the social services area for Tenant’s Contractor and any Guest.
Landlord will provide alternative choices to accommodate health/allergy needs.
Alternative choices must be communicated to Landlord to ensure delivery of
alternative meals. All Meals will be prepackaged and placed the lobby for Tenant’s
Contractor to distribute. Landlord and Tenant shall mutually agree upon the delivery
time of the Meals to the lobby. Guests shall place their trays outside of the door of
their Guest Room after they are done for Tenant’s Contractor pick up.

Meal Fee. The charge for the Meal Plan is six and no/100 ($6.00) per meal
(“Meal(s)"). Tenant shall pay Landlord based upon the actual number of Meal(s)
utilized each day. Landlord shall provide Tenant a detailed statement showing the
number of Meal(s) utilized per day per Guest on a weekly basis. In no event shall
Tenant's payment for Meal(s) during the Lease Term exceed seventy-seven
thousand one-hundred eighty-four and no/100 ($77,184.00) ($6.00 per meal x 3
Meal(s) per day x 134 Guest Room x 32 days) for the Lease Term.

SECURITY. Tenant or Tenant’'s Contractor shall provide non-licensed security personnel
24 hours per day at the Building front desk and shall not be guarantee of any type of
security to any person(s) or property. The specific hours of security and the number of
security personnel shall be as mutually agreed upon between Landlord and Tenant.

TRANSPORTATION. Intentionally deleted.
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11.

DUTIES OF LANDLORD. Landlord shall provide the following:

111

11.2

1.3

114

11.5

11.6

Management.

a. Landlord agrees that in exercising its management responsibilities of the
Property of which the Leased Premises is a part, including the maintenance,
repair, alterations and construction relating thereto, it shall comply with alil
applicable laws, statutes, rules, ordinances and regulations, including, but not
limited to: building code, fire code, disabilities access, zoning, air quality,
pollution control, recyclable materials and prevailing wage requirements, as
issued by any federal, state or local political subdivisions having jurisdiction and
authority in connection with the Property.

b. Landlord shall use its best efforts to employ practices that protect occupants’
health and ensure conservation of natural resources, including but not limited
to recycling of recyclable materials, operation and maintenance of the Building
and the Leased Premises utilizing low VOC-emitting materials and carpet
backing material that is PVC free and carpeting that is recyclable.

Utilities. Landlord shall bear the cost of heat, electricity, air conditioning, gas, sewer

and water.

Fire Safety. Landlord shall, at its sole expense, provide and maintain all fire
extinguishers, fire alarms and fire detection systems for the Leased Premises and
Building as required by applicable codes/ordinances and/or the state fire marshal.

Common Areas. The use and occupancy of the Leased Premises by Tenant shall
include the reasonable nonexclusive use in common with others entitled thereto of
the common and public access areas of the Project and the Building, including
stairways, elevators, lobbies, hallways, grounds, walkways, walking trails and
parking lot(s). Landlord shall provide sufficient light, heat, maintenance, and
security measures to the common and public access areas of the Building,
including stairways, elevators, lobbies and hallways so that such areas shall be
safe and reasonably comfortable. Due to COVID-19 all safety cautions and best
practices will be in place to limit the use of common space and public areas.

Landscaping/Grounds Maintenance. Landlord shall, at its expense, maintain the
landscaping, grounds, walkways and parking lot(s) surrounding the Building and
on the Project in good appearance, condition and repair.

Snow Removal. Landlord shall keep the parking lot and public sidewalks adjacent
to the Building and any sidewalks or stairways leading from the public sidewalks
to the Building free from snow and ice.

Landlord General Responsibility. Landlord, at its expense, shall provide repair and
maintenance as needed to maintain the Leased Premises, the Project and the
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11.9

11.10

11.11

1042

Building in good order and condition, including, but not limited to, prompt repair
and maintenance of all plumbing, wiring, electrical, heating (and, if applicable,
cooling) devices, ductwork, roof, foundations, concrete surfaces, walls, gutters,
downspouts, sewer and other utilities, whether interior or exterior, above or below
ground, including repair and maintenance of improvements or equipment added to
the Building or the Leased Premises, whether or not the original cost of the
improvement or equipment was borne by Tenant.

Exceptions to Landlord Responsibility. Landlord shall not be responsible for repairs
on equipment that is Tenant's personal property, nor shall Landlord bear the
expense of repairs to the Leased Premises necessitated by damage caused by
Tenant which is beyond normal wear and tear. Tenant shall be given the
opportunity to inspect the Leased Premises prior the Commencement Date.

Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Maintenance. Landlord shall, at
its expense, maintain and make necessary repairs fo HVAC equipment.

Laundry Facilities. Landlord shall provide Tenant unlimited access to the laundry
facilities located in the Building and said facilities shall be accessible to Tenant at
all times of day. Tenant shall pay Landlord a fee of ten dollars ($10.00) per day
not to exceed ($320.00) for the Lease Term ($10.00 per day x 32 days) for the use
of the laundry facilities.

Front Desk Attendant. Landlord shall provide an attendant at the Building’s front
desk (“Front Desk Attendant”) to assist with Tenant’s requests and needs, whether
communicated in person or by telephone, at all times of day at no additional charge
to Tenant. The Front Desk Attendant will notify Tenant or Tenant's Contractor of
any needs. The Front Desk Attendant will remain at the Front Desk and wear
protective equipment including at a minimum a face mask at all times. The Front
Desk Attendant will call each Guest once per day to ensure the wellbeing of Guests
and will document the results of the wellness check and report any special
requests to Tenant or Tenant’s Contractor.

Staffing. A maintenance employee will be available from: 7:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.
daily and an on-call emergency maintenance staff will be on call for after hours. A
night auditor will be on site seven (7) days per week from 11:00 p.m. until 7 a.m.
A Front Desk Attendant will be on site seven (7) days per week from 10:00 a.m.
until 8:00 p.m. A property manager will be available at all times to assist and
respond to Tenant at all times. Housekeeping Staff will be available daily. No
Housekeeping Staff will enter a Guest Room while the room is occupied due to
COVID-19 safety. Guest are encouraged to use their phones and call the Front
Desk Attendant for their needs. Yellow Bags indicating new or clean items, they
will be placed by the Guest Room when there’s a request. Guests will place their
garbage outside the Guest Room door which will be picked up by Landlord’s staff
and/or Tenant’s Contractor. Guests will be encouraged to remain in their Guest
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Room. Red bags (for dirty laundry) and garbage bags will be put in Guest Rooms.
Meals will be delivered and picked up by Tenant’s Contractor.

Landlord will notify Tenant and Tenant's Contractor immediately if Landiord’s
employees test positive for the COVID-19 virus. In the event Landlord’s employees
display any symptoms of COVID-19 Landlord will require them to be tested for
COVID-19, and, if positive, self-quarantine for fourteen (14) days prior to returning
to work. Landlord will follow all guidelines established by the CDC related to
COVID-19.

11.13 Room Requirements. Landlord shall provide each Guest Room with a coffee maker

11.14

1115

11.16

and coffee, microwave, mini refrigerator, alarm clock, hair dryer, iron and ironing
board, and ample garbage bags placed in their closets in two different sizes which
shall be replenished as needed. Each Guest Room shall have complimentary Wi-
Fi with no fee to access the internet.

Housekeeping. Landlord will provide clean linen for each Guest Room and will

provide Housekeeping (“‘Housekeeping”) every five (5) days or as required.
Housekeeping shall include, at a minimum, full clean of the Guest Room, a linen
change, light dusting, and cleaning of the bathroom facility in each Guest Room.
Linen change includes toilet paper, Kleenex, larger soap and larger shampoo,
bedding and towels. Guest may be asked to leave the Guest Room while cleaning
occurs if possible. Landlord will do whatever is necessary to assist the Guest
without endangering others to COVID-19. In the event a Guest requires any linens
outside of the housekeeping schedule, Tenant or Tenant's Contractor will deliver
the linens to the Guest Room following safe distancing guidelines and utilizing
Personal Protection Equipment (“PPE”). Housekeeping will place all linens in clear
plastic bags. Housekeeping will provide trash cans and plastic bags between each
Guest Room door. Landlord’'s employees will pick up all Guest garbage that is
placed outside of their Guest Room door twice a day at times to be agreed upon
between Landlord and Tenant. Tenant agrees to supply Landlord’s housekeeping
staff with PPE. Landlord’s employees may not enter a Guest Room without
appropriate PPE. Landlord shall be responsible for proper disposal of any and all
used PPE. In the event of Guest check out, Landlord shall have a maximum of
three (3) days to ready the Guest Room for a new Guest. Landlord shall notify
Tenant of the date the Guest Room will be available to reoccupy. Landlord shall
assure clean linen will not be contaminated and will ensure all clean linen is bagged
and transported to Guest Room. All soiled linen will be bagged in the Guest Room
and will be transported in labeled or color-coded bags and/or containers for
appropriate cleaning in accordance with CDC guidelines.

Trash Removal. Landlord shall provide the Leased Premises with waste and trash
disposal.

Exterior Lighting. Landlord shall maintain existing exterior lighting in the Building
entrance/exits and loading dock areas.
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12.

13.

14.

15

16.

11.17 Electrical Service. Landlord shall maintain and make such necessary repairs to the
electrical service.

EXCLUSIONS FROM LANDLORD RESPONSIBILITY. Landlord shall not be responsible
for repairs to Tenant’s Personal Property, nor shall Landlord bear the expense of repairs
to the Leased Premises necessitated by damage caused by Tenant which is beyond
normal wear and tear.

DELIVERY OF LEASED PREMISES. Landlord shall deliver the Leased Premises in its
current “as is” condition.

QUIET ENJOYMENT. Tenant shall have the quiet enjoyment of the Leased Premises
during the Lease Term and any extension or renewal thereof.

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS. Landlord shall be responsible for payment of all taxes
and assessments upon the Project, the Building and the Leased Premises.

DUTIES OF TENANT.

16.1 Landlord Access. Tenant shall allow access to the Leased Premises by Landlord
or its authorized representatives at any reasonable time during the Lease Term for
any purpose within the scope of this Lease.

16.2 Lawful Purposes. Tenant shall not use the Leased Premises at any time for any
purpose forbidden by applicable law.

16.3 Guest Damages. Inthe eventdamages (“Damages”) are done to the Guest Rooms
by Tenant's Guests, Tenant will reimburse Landlord Landlord’'s actual costs
without Landlord markup as documented by paid invoices on an individual costs
basis not to exceed the following schedule. In no event shall the Damages exceed
fifteen thousand and no/00 ($15,000.00) during the Lease Term.

Mattress actual costs not to exceed $800.00

Chair/Couch actual costs not to exceed $200.00 - $500.00 up to $2,000.00
Carpet (not repairable) actual costs not to exceed $2,500.00

Television actual costs not to exceed $800.00

Lighting actual costs not to exceed $500.00

Guest Room window actual costs not to exceed $1,000.00

Bathroom fixtures, flooring, tub surround actual cost not to exceed $2,000.00
Drywall/Wallcoverings actual costs not to exceed $2,000.00
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17. BUILDING ACCESS AND SERVICES.

a. Landlord shall have access to and provide services to the Project, the Building and

the Leased Premises at all times daily (“Hours”).

. Landlord shall secure the Leased Premises via card key security, and Landlord

shall provide programmed card keys to Tenant providing access to each Guest
Room.

. Landlord shall secure the floors of the Building occupied by Tenant to provide

access only by a Landlord with a provided card key.

18. SURRENDER OF PREMISES.

18.1

Upon expiration or early termination of this Lease, Tenant shall peacefully
surrender to Landlord the Leased Premises in as good order and condition as
when received, except for reasonable use and wear and tear excepted, and
damaged by earthquake, fire, public calamity, the elements, acts of God, or
circumstances over which Tenant has no control or for which Landlord is
responsible pursuant to this agreement.

19. INSURANCE AND LIABILITY

Insurance Secured by Tenant. Tenant shall, at its cost, secure the following
insurance coverages, maintain comparable coverage under a program of self-
insurance, or retain the loss through self-funding:

i. General liability coverage not less than the limits set forth in the
Minnesota Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat. § 3.736, subd. 4, which are
$500,000 per person and $1,500,000 per occurrence and naming
Landlord as an additional insured.

ii. First-party property insurance covering all furnishings, fixtures, and
equipment within the Leased Premises.

iii. Workers compensation / employer’s liability insurance meeting the

minimum requirements of Minnesota law for all its employees working
at the alternate care site.

b. Insurance Secured by Tenant’'s Subcontractors.

i. Tenant shall require and ensure that all subcontractors performing work
on the Leased Premises secure and maintain general liability insurance
coverage providing coverage of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and
$3,000,000 annual aggregate and naming Landlord as an additional
insured.
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20.

21,

ii. Tenant shall require and ensure all subcontractors providing medical
care or treatment on the Leased Premises secure and maintain
professional liability insurance coverages naming Landiord as an
additional insured in an amount to be approved by Landlord

iii. Tenant shall require and ensure all subcontractors working at the
Leased Premises secure and maintain Workers compensation /
employer’s liability insurance meeting the minimum requirements of
Minnesota law.

c. Other Insurance Terms. The coverages to be secured by Tenant or its
subcontractor shall be primary. Any insurance coverages or self-insured
retentions maintained by Landlord shall be secondary. Tenant waives any right
of subrogation against Landiord. Tenant shall provide to Landlord certificates
of insurance or letter of self-insurance showing the coverages described in this
paragraph.

d. Liability. Landlord and Tenant agree that except as provided herein, each party
will be responsible for its own acts and the results thereof to the extent
authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the acts of any others and
the results thereof. Tenant's liability to third parties shall be governed by the
provisions of the Minnesota Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat. §3.736, and other
applicable law.

e. Parties’ Relationship. The relationship between the parties shall be landlord
and tenant. Nothing in this Lease or in the dealings between the parties shall
be construed as creating a joint venture, joint enterprise, partnership or any
legal relationship other than landlord and tenant.

DESTRUCTION. If the Leased Premises shall be destroyed or damaged by fire, tornado,
flood, civil disorder or any cause whatsoever, so that the Leased Premises becomes
untenantable, or Tenant is unable to conduct its business, the Rent shall be abated from
the time of such damage and Tenant shall have the option of terminating this Lease
immediately or allowing Landiord such amount of time as Tenant deems reasonable to
restore the damaged Leased Premises to a tenantable condition.

DEFAULT BY LANDLORD. If Landlord shall default in the performance of any of the
terms or provisions of this Lease, Tenant shall promptly so notify Landlord in writing. If
Landlord shall fail to cure the default within five (5) days after receipt of the notice, or if
the default is of the character as to require more than five (5) days to cure and Landlord
shall fail to commence to do so within five (5) days after receipt of the notice and thereafter
diligently proceed to cure the default, then in either event, Tenant, at its sole option, may
terminate this Lease upon three (3) days prior written Notice or may cure the default. In
the event Tenant incurs costs towards curing the default or cures the default, Landiord
shall pay all reasonable and actual expenses paid by Tenant to cure said default,

10
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22

23.

24.

25.

26.

including attorneys’ fees, within ten (10) days of receipt of invoices therefore rendered, or
Tenant shall have a specific right to set off any the amounts due from Landlord against
any rent payments or other amounts due under this Lease. In the event Tenant elects to
terminate this Lease, the termination shall not limit Tenant's rights to damages caused by
the breach and failure to cure. This provision in no way limits Tenant's other remedies
for breach under common law or this Lease.

NEW LANDLORD. In the event the Leased Premises or the Building of which the same
is a part shall be sold, conveyed, transferred, assigned, leased or sublet, or if Landlord
shall sell, convey, transfer or assign this Lease or rents due under this Lease, or if for any
reason there shall be a change in the manner in which the rental reserved hereunder shall
be paid to Landlord, proper written notice of such change must be delivered to Tenant as
promptly as possible. Tenant’'s "Transfer of Ownership of Lease" document shall be
executed by the parties in order that the State of Minnesota Management and Budget is
provided with authorization to issue payments to a new party.

AUDIT. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5, the books, records, documents and
accounting procedures and practices of Landlord relevant to this Lease shall be subject
to examination by the State and/or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of
six (6) years from the end of this Lease.

SMOKING. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16B.24, subd. 9, Landlord and Tenant shall not
permit smoking, vaping, chewing tobacco or the use of e-cigarettes in the Leased
Premises or the Building. Landlord shall provide a designated area on the Property for
smoking. A fee of two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) (“Smoking Charge”) shall be
charged for Guests that smoke within their Guest Room. In no event shall the Smoking
Charge exceed five thousand and no/00 ($5.000.00) during the Lease Term.

Meeting Rooms. In addition to the above, Tenant shall have the use of two (2) meeting
rooms (“Meeting Rooms”) located on the first floor of the Building for Tenant’s staff use.
Landlord and Tenant agree there is no fee for the use of the Meeting Rooms during the
Term of this Lease.

GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES ACT COMPLIANCE.

a. Landlord must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn.
Stat., Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided by Tenant in accordance with
this Lease and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used,
maintained, or disseminated by Landlord in accordance with this Lease. The civil
remedies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08, apply to Landlord and Tenant.

b. Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13, provides that all government data are public
unless otherwise classified. If Landlord receives a request to release the data
referred to in this Clause, Landlord must immediately notify Tenant and consult
with Tenant as to how Landlord should respond to the request. Landlord’s
response shall comply with applicable law, including that the response is timely

11
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27,

28.

29,

and, if Landlord denies access to the data, that Landlord’s response references
the statutory basis upon which Landlord relied. Landlord does not have a duty to
provide public data to the public if the public data is available from Tenant.

COMPLIANCE AND NON-DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION.

a. Landlord shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local statutes,
regulations, rules and ordinances currently in force or later enacted, including any
applicable provisions set forth in attached Exhibit C, which is incorporated herein
and made part of this Lease.

b. Landlord certifies that it is not prohibited from doing business with either the federal
government or the state of Minnesota as a result of debarment or suspension
proceedings.

EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS. The Lease may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an
original and all of which counterparts of this Lease taken together shall constitute but one
and the same Lease. Delivery of an executed counterpart of this Lease by facsimile or
email or a PDF file shall be equally as effective as delivery of an original executed
counterpart of this Lease.

NOTICES. All notices or communications between Landlord and Tenant shall be in
writing and be deemed to have been given upon the occurrence of one of the following
methods of delivery to the address provided below.

a. When personally delivered to the addressee;
b. When delivered by email to the following _hpatel@2790hotmail.com,

tlawler@empirehotelsgroup.com; empirehotelsregional@amail.com and
ajacobson@empirehotelsgroup.com

'+ On the second business day after sender has deposited the registered or certified
mailing with the US Postal Service; or

d. One (1) business day after deposited with an overnight courier service.

12






DocuSign Envelope ID: A5426AE9-1A7D-4E61-B81A-5A0D7A8BOAFF

Mailing Addresses:

Landlord: Tenant:

Richfield Lodging Group Real Estate and Construction Services
c/o Andrew Lacher Department of Administration

1201 W. 941 St., Suite 101 50 Sherburne Ave # 309

Bloomington, MN 55431 St Paul MN 55155

hpatel@2790hotmail.com
tlawler@empirehotelsgroup.com;
empirehotelsregional@gamail.com
ajacobson@empirehotelsgroup.com

EXHIBITS:

Exhibit A Guest Room
Exhibit B The Project
Exhibit C Compliance and Non-Debarment Certification

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands on the date(s) indicated below
intending to be bound thereby.

LANDLORD: TENANT:

RICHFIELD LODGING GROUP STATE OF MINNESOTA

Landlord certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed  DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
the Lease on behalf of Landlord as required by applicable COMMISSIONER

articles, bylaws, resolutjons or ordinances.
DocuSigned by:
: & Qé) / By: ‘ Alice Roberts-Davis

Title: -
ﬂ""c?jgla - Date: 12/1/2020

; (“Execution Date”)
DA | f/ZY/ZJZc:

APPROVED:
STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

By: E///QEL 7 felfsd

404BFO0327BE421, ..

Title: Assistant Commissioner

Date: 12/1/2020

13
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STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION
individual signing certifies that funds are encumbered as
required by Minn. Stat. §16A.15 and §16C.05.

DocuSigned by:
By: ESMS&WL, buedummeistur

945C74E436224B9

Date: 12/1/2020
SWIFT P.O. 3000081457
Contract No. LSK 186389

14
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Minneapolis Airport

(612) 861-1000

PLEASE CONTACT GROUP SALES
FOR INFORMATION AND PRICING

7745 Lyndale Avenue South
Richfield, MN 55423

http://fourpointsminneapolisairport.com

POINTS

BY SHERATON

Minneapolis Airport

(612) 861-1000

EXHIBIT A
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FOUR X
POINTS

BY SHERATON

Food Delivery Options
Hong Kong Garden 952-204-3747
China Garden 612-861-1555
Toppers Pizza 952-746-3200
Jimmy John’s 612-436-5400
Green Mill 952-884-9898
Outback Steakhouse 952-854-1950
Carbone’s Pizza 952-888-5663
Panera Bread 651-286-5155

*Menus available at the Front Desk upon request*
Our Address for Delivery:

7745 Lyndale Avenue South
Richfield, MN 55423

EXHIBIT A
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Emergency Contact List:

Richfield Police Department: (612) 861-9800
Emergency Line: 911

Richfield Fire Department: (612) 243-4500
Cloud 5 Staff Support Line (Internet): 1-800-563-8340
Tom Cermak (Head Engineer): 952-486-1169
Tony Lawler (General Manager): 952-239-8208

Otis Elevator Company: 651-697-7800

\
|
|
|
\
J

EXHIBITA
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Connecting Rooms:

Room # 123-125
Room # 127-129
Room # 209-211
Room # 223-225
Room # 309-311
Room # 323-325
Room # 409-411
Room # 423-425
Room # 509-511

Room # 523-525
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4 Local Bus Route

@ MetroTransit

metrotransit.org | 612-373-3333

Minneapolis Downtown Zone
Ride in the Downtown Zone for 50¢ S
AS

DeLaSalle
High School

Ba
Stadium

~ Please note:

Between 11:45 p.m. - 5:15 a.m.,
buses will be timed to facilitate
transfers between routes on
Nicollet Mall, 5th, éth, 7th, 8th,
and 9th streets. See map or
footnotes for details.

Due to Hennepin Ave. construction,
buses are detoured to Nicollet Mall
through 2022. Please allow extra time
for unexpected delays, and do your
part to keep buses on schedule!

Penn

56th St156)

©
Dunwoody College @

Effective 3/14/20

; 4G
£Y 14¢h st

<
Garden View T

R

‘3’ (25)(61)-E Hennepin

Apartments T
E SN o
6 Silver Lake 8th St 2
Village ) [
= 27th st > @
MAP IS NOT TO SCALE i, 8= <=
ST ANTHONY =R f
2 0
Apache [0 4| [2]F
n
39th Ave[s M )
I
3
See 0o © [e]
Downtown o «
Minneapolis c 5
Iset 2 O B The Quarry ===
(10) (30| 6 [(825)-Broadway =
) @), §

G

of Technolo .
gy _>.|' !

L >
Walker Art Center | 1LY~ 3681&/7 $
Douglas 25X 4»:% ¢
Franklin (2) ”ﬁp,'?
24th St—A %

@ L
5 P
14 Y- (21)(53)—Lake
&
K (113)-31st St
<
£

(115)-36th St

LV 1s|—(23)—38th St
=

WS Slelm—(26)(136)-46th St

(46)-50th St
54th St

58th St-(156)
W,
162]
RICHFIELD
76th St(538)(540)-M(535)
Best Bu (204)
Headquar‘ter!/. ) 494)=—=
Target (542)- American
Southtown (39). 82nd St
Holiday service operates on New Year's G2
Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, BLOOMINGTON
Labor Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas.
Service may be reduced on days before
or after Independence Day, Thanksgiving,
Christmas or New Year's Day. Look for m Timepoint on schedule — Northstar Commuter Line _
e —. Find the timepoint nearest your stop, and Transfers from Northstar to buses or light
; e 9 ¢ use that column of the schedule. Your stop rail are free. Transfers from buses or light
buses and trains prior to these holidays. may be between timepoints. rail to Northstar require an additional fare.
el Regular Route 228 Route Ending Point

: . - - Bus will pick up or drop off customers at Trips with the indicated number/letter end
This schedule is s{u{bject to Change' Traffic any bus stop along this route at this point. Number/letter is found in
and weather conditions may delay buses. schedules and on bus destination signs.
Get updates on service during severe 0= METRO Line and Stations

i h : 7 METRO trains or buses will pick up or drop B | Route Letter
winter weather at metrotransit.org/snow. off customers at any station along this Indicates which trips travel on this section
route. of the route. Letter is found in schedules
and on bus destination signs.

This document is available in alternative @G c -
formats to individuals with disabilities. s ek s etk Ty Aol
Call 612-349-7365 or visit metrotransit.org.
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Do your part. Stop the spread.
Metro Transit is operating a reduced service schedule due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Buses operate from 4:30 a.m. to 11 p.m.; light rail
operates between 6 a.m. and 9 p.m. Face coverings are required while riding.

Route 4 - Weekday - NORTHBOUND

Weekday — from Bloomington and south Minneapolis to New Brighton via downtown Minneapolis

Downtown
Minneapolis

4B 415 447 | 422 - - - 427 | 431 | 434 | 439 | 444 | 447 |5:010| 5:04 - 5:06 | 513 | 5:23 | 5:25 - - -
4B 514 5:16 5:21 - - - 5:26 | 5:30 | 533 | 5:39 | 5144 | 5147 [6:010| 6:04 - 6:06 | 6:13 | 6:23 | 6:25 - = -
4B 5:48 - - 5:54 | 5:59 | 6:04 - 6:08 | 611 617 | 6:22 | 6:25 | 6:32 | 6:35 - 637 | 6:44 | 654 | 6:56 - - -
4B 6:22 | 6:24 | 6:29 - - - 6:34 | 6:38 | 6:41 | 6:47 | 6:52 | 6:55 | 7:02 | 7:05 - 7:07 | 714 | 7:25 | 7:27 - ~ =
4B 6:47 - - 6:52 | 6:57 | 7:02 - 7:06 | 7.09 | 715 | 7:20 | 7:23 | 7:30 | 7:33 - 735 | 7143 | 7:54 | 7:56 - - -
4B 719 | 7221 | 7:26 - - - 731 | 735 | 7:38 | 7:44 | 7:4S | 7:53 | 8:00 | 8:04 - 8:06 | 814 | 8:25 | 8:28 = - -
4G 7:45 - - 7:50 | 7:55 | 8:00 - 8:04 | 807 | 814 | 819 | 823 | 830 | 834 - 8:36 | 8:45 | 8:56 - 8559 | 9:04 | 912
4B 8:04 | 8:06 | 812 - - - 818 | 822 | 825 | 832 | 8:37 | 8141 | 848 | 852 - 8:54 | 9:03 | 914 9:17 =
4 824 | 8:26 | 832 - - - 8:38 | 8:42 | 8:45 | 852 | 857 | 9:01 | 2:08 | 912 | 914 - - - - - - -
4G 8:38 - - 8143 | 848 | 853 - 857 | ©:00 | 9:07 | 912 | 916 | 9:23 | 9:27 - 9:29 | 9:38 | 949 - 9:52 | 9:57 | 10:05
4B 8:54 | 8:56 | 9:02 = - - 9:.08 | 912 915 | 9:22 | 927 | 9:31 | 9:38 | 942 - 9:44 | 9:53 | 10:04 | 10:07 - - -
4 9:08 - - 913 | 918 | 9:23 - 9:27 | 9:30 | 937 | 9142 | 9:46 | 9:53 | 9:57 | 9:59 - - - - - - -
4G 9:24 | 9:26 | 9:32 - - - 9:38 | 9:42 | 9:45 | 9:52 | 9:57 | 10:01 | 10:08 | 10:12 - 10115 | 10:24 | 10:35 - 10:38 | 10:43 | 10:51
4 9:38 - - 9:43 | 948 | 9:53 - 9:57 | 10:00 | 10:07 | 10:12 | 10:16 | 10:23 | 10:27 | 10:28 - - - - - - -
48 9:54 | 9:56 | 10:02 - = - 10:08 | 10212 | 10:15 | 10:22 | 10:27 | 10:31 | 10:38 | 10:42 - 10:45 | 10:54 | 11:05 | 11:08 - - -
4 10:07 - - 10:12 | 1017 | 10:22 - 10:27 | 10:30 | 10:37 | 10:42 | 10:46 | 10:53 | 10:57 | 10:59 - - - - = - -
4G 10:22 | 10:24 | 10:31 - - - 10:37 | 10:41 | 10:44 | 10:51 | 10:57 | 11:01 | 11:08 | 1112 - m15 | 11:24 | 1135 - 138 | 11:43 | 1:51
4 10:36 - - 10:41 | 10:46 | 10:51 - 10:56 | 10:59 | 11:06 | 1112 | M6 | 123 | 11:27 | 11:29 - - - = = - -
4B 10:52 | 10:54 | 11:01 - - - 1m:07 [ 1M | 14 | 121 | 1127 | 131 | 1138 | 1142 - 11:45 | 11:54 | 12:05 | 12:08 - - =
4 1:05 - - M | e | 121 - 126 | 11:29 | 11:36 | 1142 | 11:46 | 11:53 | 11:57 | 11:59 - - - - - - ]
4G 1:20 | 1122 | 11:29 - - - 11:35 | 11:38 | 11:43 | 11:50 | 11:57 | 12:01 | 12:08 | 12112 - 1215 | 12:24 | 12:35 - 12:38 | 12:43 | 12:51
4 mn:33 - - M39 | 11:44 | 11:49 - M54 | 1158 | 12:05 | 12:12 | 12:16 | 12:23 | 12:27 | 12:29 - - - - - - =
4B 149 | 151 | 11:59 - - - 12:05 | 12:09 | 12:13 | 12:20 | 12:27 | 12:31 | 12:38 | 12:42 - 12:45 | 12:54 | 1:05 | 1:.08 - - -
PM
4 12:03 - - 12:09 | 12:14 | 12:19 - 12:24 | 12:28 | 12:35 | 12:42 | 12:46 | 12:53 | 12:57 | 12:59 - - - - - = -
4G 12:19 | 12:21 | 12:29 - - - 12:35 | 12:39 | 12:43 | 12:50 | 12:57 | 101 108 112 - 115 124 | 1:35 - 1:38 143 151
4 12:33 = - 12:39 | 12:44 | 12:49 - 12:54 | 12:58 | 1.05 112 116 123 127 | 129 - - - - - - -
4B 12:48 | 12:50 | 12:58 - - - 1.04 | 1:.08 112 119 126 | 130 1:37 14 - 1:44 | 153 | 2:04 | 2:07 = s -
4 1:.03 - - 109 | 114 119 - 124 | 128 | 1:35 | 142 | 146 | .53 | 1:57 | 1:59 - - - - - - -
4G 119 1:21 129 = = = 1:35 139 143 1:50 157 2:01 | 2:08 | 212 - 215 | 2:24 | 2:35 - 2:38 | 243 | 2:51
4 133 - - 132 | 144 | 149 - 154 | 1:58 | 2:05 | 212 | 2116 | 2:23 | 2:27 | 2:29 - - - - - - -
4B 150 | 152 | 159 - - - 2:05 | 2:09 | 213 | 2:20 | 2:27 | 2:31 | 2:38 | 2:42 - 2:45 | 2:54 | 3:05 | 3:08 - - -
4 2:02 - - 2:09 | 214 | 219 - 2:24 | 2:28 | 2:35 | 2:42 | 2:46 | 2:53 | 2:57 | 2:59 - - - - - - =
4G 2:20 | 2022 | 2:29 - - - 2:35 | 2:39 | 2:43 | 2:50 | 2:57 | 3:01 | 3:08 | 312 - 315 | 3:24 | 336 - 3:39 | 3144 | 352
4 2133 - - 2:39 | 2:44 | 2:49 - 2:54 | 2:58 | 3:05 | 312 | 3116 | 3:23 | 327 | 3:29 - - - - - - -
4B 2:50 | 2:52 | 2:59 - - - 3:05 | 3:09 | 313 | 3:20 | 327 | 331 | 3:38 | 342 - 3145 | 3:55 | 4:07 | 410 - - -
4 303 s - 309 | 314 | 319 - 3:24 | 3:28 | 3:35 | 3:42 | 3:46 | 3:53 | 3:57 | 3:59 - - - - - - -
4G 3:20 | 3:22 | 329 - = - 3:35 | 3:39 | 343 | 3:50 | 3:57 | 401 | 4:08 | 412 - 415 | 425 | 437 - 4:40 | 445 | 4:53
4 3:33 - s 339 | 344 | 349 - 354 | 3:58 | 405 | 412 | 416 | 423 | 4:27 | 4:29 = = = - = - -
4B 351 | 3:53 | 4:.00 - - - 4:06 | 410 | 414 | 4:21 | 427 | 431 | 4:38 | 442 - 4:45 | 455 | 5:07 | 510 - - -
4 4:04 - - 410 | 495 | 420 - 425 | 4:29 | 436 | 442 | 446 | 453 | 457 | 459 s - - - - - -
a6 4:21 | 423 | 430 - - - 436 | 440 | 444 | 451 | 457 | 5:01 | 5:08 | 512 - 515 | 5:25 | 5:37 - 5:40 | 5145 | 5:53
4 434 - - 4:40 | 445 | 450 - 4:55 | 4:59 | 5:06 | 512 516 | 5:23 | 5:27 | 5:29 - - - - - - -
4B 4:51 | 453 | 5:00 - - - 5:06 | 510 | 514 | 521 | 5:27 | 5:31 | 5:38 | 5:42 - 5:45 | 5:55 | 6:07 | 6:10 - - -
4 5:05 - - 510 | 515 | 5:20 - 5225 | 5:29 | 5:36 | 542 | 5:46 | 5:53 | 5:57 | 5:59 - - - - - - -
4B 5:21 | 5:23 | 530 - - - 5:36 | 5:40 | 544 | 5:51 | 5:57 | 6:01 | 6:08 | 612 - 615 | 6:25 | 6:37 | 6:40 = - -
4 5:35 - - 5:40 | 5:45 | 5:50 - 5:55 | 5:59 | 6:06 | 6:12 | 6:16 | 6:23 | 6:27 | 6:29 - - - - - - =
EXH I B IT A 4B 5:51 | 5:53 | 6:00 - - - 6:06 | 610 | 614 | 6:21 | 6:27 | 6:31 | 6:38 | 6:42 - 6:45 | 6:55 | 7:.07 | 7:10 = H s
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a6 | ows | - - oau | oo [ oy | -

oico | 6:29 | 6:36 | 6:42 | 6:46 | 6:53 | 6:57 - 7:00 | 710 | 7:21 - 7:24 | 7:29 | 7:37
4 6:21 | 623 | 6:30 - - - 636 | 6:40 | 6:44 | 651 | 657 | 7:01 | 7.08 | 7:12 | 714 - - - - - - &
48 6:35 - - 6:40 | 6:45 | 6:50 - 6:55 | 6:59 | 7:06 | 712 716 | 7:23 | 7:27 - 7:30 | 7:39 | 7:50 | 7:53 - - -
4 6:51 | 6:53 | 7:00 - - - 7:06 | 710 | 714 721 | 727 | 731 | 738 | 7:42 | 7144 - - = - - b %
4B 747 - - 7:22 | 7:27 | 7:32 - 737 | 741 | 748 | 7:54 | 7:58 | 8:05 | 8:09 - 812 | 821 | 832 | 835 - E =
48 7:50 | 7:52 | 7:58 - - - 8:04 | 8:08 | &mn 818 | 8:24 | 8:28 | 8:35 | 839 - 842 | 851 | 9:02 | 9:05 - - -
4B 817 - - 822 | 8:27 | 832 - 8:37 | 841 | 8:48 | 854 | 858 | 9:05 | 9:09 - 912 | 921 | 9:32 | 9:35 - - -
4B 8:50 | 852 | 858 - - - 9:04 | 9:08 | oM 9:18 | 9:24 | 9:28 | 935 | 9:39 - 9:42 | 9:51 | 10:02 | 10:05 - - =
4B 28 & - 9:33 | 9:38 | 943 - 9:48 | 9:52 | 9:58 [ 10:04 | 10:08 | 10:15 | 10:19 - 10:22 | 10:31 | 10:43 | 10:45 - - -
4B 10:01 | 10:03 | 10:08 - - - 10:15 | 10:19 | 10:22 | 10:28 | 10:34 | 10:38 | 10:45 | 10:49 - 10:52 | 11:01 | 1113 | M5 - - -
4B 10:29 = - 10:34 | 10:39 | 10:44 - 10:48 | 10:52 | 10:58 | 11:04 | 11:08 | 115 | M9 - 22 | 1130 | 1M:42 | 1144 - - -
4B 1:20 - - 124 | 11:28 | 11:33 - M:37 | 1140 | 11:45 | 11:50 | 11:53 |12:10@| 12:13 B 12:15 | 12:23 | 12:35 | 12:37 - - =
AM
4B 12:20 | 12:22 | 12:28 - - - 12:34 | 12:37 | 12:40 | 12:45 | 12:50 | 12:53 | 110@ | 113 - 115 123 | 135 137 - - J -
ax |m2ss| - | - |mse|noz|wog | - |[m2 s [w20]| - | - | - | - | -] -] -] -7 -71- ‘ :

© Bus arrives 10 minutes before time shown.

@ Bus arrives 7 minutes before time shown.

Shaded times denote rush-hour service.

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

Route 4 - Weekday - SOUTHBOUND EXHIBIT A

Weekday — from New Brighton to south Minneapolis and Bloomington via downtown Minneapolis

Downtown

Minneapolis

4P - - - 4:29 | 430 | 441 | 448 - 452 |5:01@| 5:07 | 5110 | 5:14 519 | 5:23 | 5:27 - - - 5:33 | 538 | 541
ar - - - 5:33 | 5:35 | 5:46 | 5:53 - 5:57 |6:01@| 6:08 | &M 615 | 6:20 | 6:24 - 6:28 | 6:33 | 6:37 - - 6:41
4P - - - 6:04 | 6:06 | 6:17 | 6:24 - 6:28 | 6:30 | 6:37 | 6:40 | 6:44 | 6:49 | 6553 | 657 - - = 7:.03 | 7.08 | 71
4aL = - & 6:33 | 6:35 | 647 | 6:54 = 6:58 | 7.00 | 7.07 | 7m 715 | 720 | 7:24 - 7:28 | 7:33 | 7:37 -, = 74
ap - - - 7:07 | 7:09 | 721 | 7:28 - 732 | 735 | 742 | 746 | 7.50 | 7:55 | 7:59 | 8:03 - - - 8:08 | 814 | 817
4L = - - 7:37 | 739 | 7:51 | 7:58 - 8:02 | 805 | 812 | 816 | 8:20 | 8:25 | 8:29 - 8:33 | 8:38 | 8142 - - 8:46
4P - - - 8:06 | .08 | 8:20 | 8:28 - 832 | 835 | 8:42 | 8:46 | 851 | 856 | 9:00 | 9:04 - - - 910 | 915 | 918
a1 - = - 8:36 | 8:38 | 8:50 | 8:58 - 9:02 | 9:05 | 912 | 9116 | 9:21 | 9:26 | 9:30 - 9:35 | 9:40 | 9:45 = - 9:50
ap = - - 8:56 | 8:58 | 9110 | 918 - 9:22 | 9:25 | 9:32 | 9:36 | 9:41 | 9:46 | 9:50 | 9:54 - s - 10:00 | 10:06 | 10:09
4L < - = - - - - 9:39 | 942 | 9:45 | 9:52 | 9:57 | 10:02 | 10:07 | 10:11 - 10:16 | 10:21 | 10:26 - = 10:31
4P - - - 9:29 | 9:31 | 944 | 9:53 - 9:57 | 10:00 | 10:07 | 10:12 | 10:17 | 10:22 | 10:26 | 10:30 - - - 10:36 | 10:42 | 10:45
4L % = - = - - - 10:09 | 10:12 | 10:15 | 10:22 | 10:27 | 10:32 | 10:37 | 10:41 - 10:46 | 10:51 | 10:56 - - 1101
4P 9:43 | 9:52 | 9:58 - 10:01 | 10:14 | 10:23 - 10:27 | 10:30 | 10:37 | 10:42 | 10:47 | 10:52 | 10:56 | 11:00 - - - 11:06 | 1113 | 1116
4L - - - - s - - 10:39 | 10:42 | 10:45 | 10:52 | 10:57 | 11:02 | 11:07 | 1N ~ 116 | 11:21 | 11:26 - - n31
apP - - - 10:29 | 10:31 | 10:44 | 10:53 - 10:57 | 11:00 | 11:07 | 1112 | 1197 | 11:22 | 11:26 | 11:30 - - - 11:36 | 11:43 | 11:46
4L - - - - - - - M08 | M2 | M5 | 1122 | 127 ) 32 | 137 | 144 - 11:46 | 1:51 | 11:56 - - 12:01
4P 10:43 | 10:52 | 10:58 - 01 | 114 | 1123 - M:27 | M:30 | 137 | 1142 | 11:47 | 11:52 | 11:56 | 12:00 - - - 12:06 | 12:13 | 1216
4L - - - - - - - 1:38 | 1141 | 1145 | 11:52 | 1157 | 12:02 | 12:07 | 12:1 - 12:16 | 12:21 | 12:26 - - 12:31
4P - - - 128 | 1:30 | 11:43 | 11:52 = M:56 | 12:00 | 12:07 | 12112 | 12:18 | 12:23 | 12:27 | 12:31 - - - 12:37 | 12:44 | 12:47
PM
4L - - - - - - - 12:08 | 12:11 | 1215 | 12:22 | 12:27 | 12:33 | 12:38 | 12:42 - 12:47 | 12:52 | 12:57 - - 1:.02
4P 1m:42 | 151 | m57 - 12:00 | 1213 | 12:22 - 12:26 | 12:30 | 12:37 | 12:42 | 12:48 | 12:53 | 12:57 | 1:01 - - - 107 114 117
4L = - - ~ - - - 12:38 | 12:41 | 12:45 | 12:52 | 12:57 | 1:03 | 108 | 112 - w7 | 122 | 127 - - 132
ap - - - 12:28 | 12:30 | 12:43 | 12:52 - 12:56 | .00 | 107 112 118 124 | 128 | 132 - - - 1:38 | 145 | 148
4L - - - - - - - 1:08 m 115 122 127 133 139 1:43 - 148 1.53 158 - - 2:03
4P 12:42 | 12:51 | 12:57 - 1:00 113 122 - 126 | 120 137 | 142 | 1:48 | 154 | 158 | 2:02 - - - 2:08 | 215 | 218
4L - - - - - - - 138 141 145 | 152 | 157 | 2:03 | 2:09 | 213 - 218 | 2:23 | 2:28 - - 2:33
ap - - - 127 | 130 143 | 152 - 156 | 2:00 | 2:07 | 212 | 218 | 2:24 | 2:28 | 2:32 - - - 2:38 | 2:45 | 2:48
4L - - - - - - - 2:08 | 21 245 | 2:22 | 2:27 | 2:33 | 2:39 | 2:43 - 2:48 | 2:53 | 2:58 - - 3:03
4P 1:42 1:51 157 - 2:00 | 213 | 2:22 - 2:26 | 2:30 | 2:37 | 2242 | 2:48 | 2:54 | 2:58 | 3:02 - - - 3:08 | 3:15 | 318
4L - - - - - - - 2:38 | 2:41 | 2:45 | 2:52 | 257 | 3:03 | 3:09 | 313 - 318 | 3:23 | 3:28 - - 333
4ap - - - 2:27 | 2:30 | 2:43 | 2:52 - 2:56 | 3:00 | 3:07 | 312 | 318 | 324 | 3:28 | 332 - - - 3:38 | 345 | 348
4L - - - - - - - 208 | 3Mm 315 | 322 | 3:27 | 333 | 3:39 | 343 - 3:48 | 3:53 | 3:58 - - 4:03
ap 2:42 | 2:51 | 2:57 - 3:00 | 313 | 322 - 3:26 | 3:30 | 3:37 | 3:42 | 348 | 3:54 | 358 | 402 - - - 4:08 | 415 | 418
aL - - - - - - - 3:38 | 341 | 345 | 3:52 | 357 | 403 | 4:.09 | 413 - 418 | 423 | 4:28 - - 4:33
4P - - - 3:27 | 3:30 | 343 | 3:52 - 3:56 | 4:00 | 407 | 412 | 418 | 4:24 | 428 | 4:32 - = - 438 | 444 | 447
4L - - - - - - - 408 | 4am 415 | 422 | 427 | 433 | 439 | 443 - 4:48 | 453 | 458 - s 5:03
4ap 3:43 | 3:52 | 3:58 - 4:01 | 413 | 4:22 - 4:26 | 4:30 | 437 | 442 | 4:48 | 454 | 458 | 5:02 - - - 5:08 | 514 | 517
4L - = s - - - - 4:38 | 441 | 445 | 452 | 457 | 5:03 | 5:09 | 513 - 517 | 5:22 | 5:27 - - 5:32
4P - - - 4:28 | 431 | 443 | 452 - 4:56 | 5:00 | 5:07 | 512 | 518 | 5:24 | 5:28 | 5:32 - - - 5:38 | 5:44 | 5:47
4L = = - = - - - 5:08 | 5M 515 | 5:22 | 5:26 | 532 | 5:38 | 542 = 5:46 | 5:51 | 5:56 - - 6:01
4ap 4:43 | 4:52 | 4:58 - 5:01 | 513 | 5:22 - 5:26 | 5:30 | 5:37 | 541 | 5147 | 5553 | 5:57 | 6:01 - - - 6:07 | 612 | 6:16
aL - - - - - - - 5:38 | 541 | 5145 | 5:52 | 5:56 | 6:02 | 6:08 | 6:12 - 616 | 6:21 | 6:26 - - 6:31
4P - = : 5:29 | 5:31 | 5143 | 5:52 - 5:56 | 6:00 | 6:07 | &M 6:17 | 6:23 | 6:27 | 6:31 - - - 6:37 | 6:43 | 6:46
4L - - - - - - - 6:08 i 6:15 | 6:22 | 6:26 | 6:32 | 6:38 | 6:42 - 6:46 | 6:51 | 6:56 - - 7:01
4P 5:43 | 5:52 | 5:58 - 6:01 | 6:13 | 6:22 - 6:26 | 6:30 | 6:37 | 6:41 | 6:47 | 6:53 | 6:57 | 7:01 - - - 7:07 | 713 716
4L - - - - - - - 6:38 | 6141 | 6:45 | 6:52 | 6:56 | 7:02 | 7.08 | 712 - 76 | 7:21 | 7:26 - - 73
4P - = - 6:29 | 6:31 | 6:43 | 6:52 - 6:56 | 7:00 | 7:07 | 71 747 | 723 | 7:27 | 7:31 - - - 737 | 743 | 7:46
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aL ©.£7 | ©.30 | D - o4/ | ©.OF | /.S - 7492 | 715 | 7:22 | 726 | 7:32 | 7:38 | 742 - 7:46 | 7:51 | 7:56 - - 8:00
4pP - - - 715 | 747 | 729 | 7:38 - 7:42 | 7:45 | 7:52 | 7:56 | 8:01 | 8:06 | 810 | 814 - - - 8:20 | 8:26 | 8:29
aL & - @ 7:45 | 7:47 | 7:59 | 8:08 - 812 315 | 8:22 | 8:26 | 831 | 836 | 8140 - 8:44 | 8:49 | 853 = = 8:57
4P 8:00 | 8:09 | 815 - 8:18 | 8:29 | 8:38 - 8:42 | 8:45 | 8:52 | 856 | 9:01 | 9:06 | 910 | 914 - - - 9:20 | 9:26 | 9:29
4L - - - 8:47 | 849 | 9:00 | 9:08 - 912 | 915 | 9:22 | 9:26 | 9:31 | 9:36 | 9:40 - 9:44 | 9:49 | 9:53 - - 9567
ap - - - 917 | 919 | 9:30 | 9:38 - 9:42 | 9:45 | 9:52 | 9:56 | 10:01 | 10:06 | 10:10 | 10:14 - - - 10:19 | 10:24 | 10:27
4L - - - 9:47 | 9:49 | 10:00 | 10:08 - 10:12 | 10:15 | 10:22 | 10:26 | 10:31 | 10:36 | 10:40 - 10:44 | 10:49 | 10:53 - - 10:57
4P - - - 10:17 | 10:19 | 10:30 | 10:38 - 10:42 | 10:45 | 10:52 | 10:56 | 11:01 | 11:06 | 110 | 1114 - - - 1119 | 1124 | 11:27
4ap = 4 = 10:52 | 10:54 | 11:05 | 1113 - A7 | 1120 | 11:27 | 131 | 11:36 | 1041 | 1145 | 11:49 - - - 1154 | 1:52 [ 12:02

@ Bus arrives 2 minutes before time shown.
@ Bus arrives 7 minutes before time shown.
Shaded times denote rush-hour service.

EXHIBIT A
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PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

(Per Schedule A First American Title Insurance Company Commitment Number NCS-719293-MPLS)

Lot 1, Block 1, and Outlot A, Hampton Richfield , Hennepin County, Minnesota

SCHEDULE B SECTION TWO ITEMS:

The following items are referenced in First American Title Insurance Company Commitment Number

NCS-719293-MPLS dated February 27, 2015 at 7:30 A.M.:

1. - 8. These items are not survey related.

9. Easements for drainage and utility purposes as shown on the recorded plat of Hampton Richfield.

As shown on survey.

10. Right of egress from the Land to Lyndale Avenue South taken by the City of Richfield in condemnation, as
evidenced of record by Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order Approving Petition and Transfer of Title
and Possession dated July 1, 2008, recorded July 10, 2008, as Document No. 9157699. Shown on survey.

11. - 19. ltems not survey related

20. Rights of tenants under unrecorded leases. Not survey related

GENERAL NOTES:

1. The property address is:

7745 Lyndale Avenue South, Richfield, MN 55423 Property ID: 34-028-24-33-0081
2. The property is zoned: Mixed Use-Regional (MU-R).
3. Commercial and Mixed Use building setbacks per the City of Richfield Code (over 3 story):
Front: 0 feet minimum and 15 feet maximum
Side: 5 feet minimum and 15 feet maximum
Rear: 5 feet minimum and 15 feet maximum

. Parking ratio: 1 space per hotel room.
. Minimum Lot Area: None
. Minimum Lot Width: None

© 0N U

Height Restrictions: Minimum 2 stories, no maximum.
. The Federal Emergency Management Agency, National Flood Insurance Program, has classified the subject property as Zone

. Parking setbacks: 8 feet from right of way; 5 feet from adjacent commercial, multifamily and mixed use property.

X (Areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain). Flood Insurance Rate Map Number 27053C056E with

an effective date of September 2, 2004.

10. The Gross Property Area is: 79,317 sq. ft. or 1.82 acres, more or less.

11. No observed evidence of current earth moving work, building construction or building additions as of the date of this survey.

12. For purposes of this survey, the underground utilities are shown in their approximate location, based on survey data for the
visible surface appurtenances, and location maps provided by the utility companies. Refer to ticket number 143180963. Prior
to excavation, the excavator is required to call “GOPHER STATE ONE CALL” at 651-454-0002 for location of underground

utilities.

13. Parking: 130 regular parking spaces, 4 handicapped parking spaces as of the date of this survey.
14. There was no observable evidence of the site being used as a solid waste dump, sump or sanitary landfill at the time of the

survey.

15. The parking lot and light pole encroach into the right of way of Lyndale Avenue on the west side of the property.
16. The City street light encroaches onto the subject property on the southwest side.

17. The parking extends into the setback area on the south and southwest portion of the property.

18. Underground electric crosses south side of property without the benefit of an easement.

Surveyor's Certification:

To: Gangl Hotels, LLC, David Meyer, GM Hotel Development LLC, GM Richfield LLC, First

International Bank & Trust and First American Title Insurance Company

Services:

National Commercial

(i) This is to certify that this map and the survey on which it is based were made in
accordance with the 2011 Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/ACSM Land Title
Surveys, jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and includes items 1, 2, 3, 4, 6(b),
7(a), 7(b)(1), 8,9, 10, 11(b), 16, 17, 18 and 22 (Note any/all encroachments off or onto the
surveyed property) of Table A thereof. The field work was completed on April 1, 2015.

(i) Date of Plat or Map: April 28, 2015

By: Wég

Michael E./Canr{on

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 40035

mcannon@houstoneng.com
Houston Engineering Inc.

6901 E. Fish Lake Rd., Ste. 140
Maple Grove, MN 55369
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EXHIBIT C
Federal Award Contract Provisions

This EXHIBIT C — Federal Award Contract Provisions is attached to, incorporated into,
and made part of Lease No. 12367 (“Lease”).

Unless otherwise defined herein, all terms shall have the same meaning as ascribed in
the Lease. Additionally, the term “contract” shall mean the Lease, and the term
“contractor” shall mean the Landlord.

Subject to (i) applicable federal law, including but not limited to 2 C.F.R. § 200.326 and 2
C.F.R., Part 200, Appendix Il; (ii) Tenant’s application of federal awards; and (iii) the
nature and cost of this transaction, the following provisions may be applicable:

1. Remedies.

The remedy provisions in the contract, including but not limited to Sections 19 and
21, shall apply.

2. Termination for Cause and/or For Convenience.

The termination provisions in the contract, including but not limited to Sections 7
and 21, shall apply.

3. Equal Employment Opportunity.
During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

(1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender
identity, or national origin. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following:

Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The
contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees
and applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

(2) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed
by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, or national origin.

EXHIBIT C
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(3) The contractor will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate against
any employee or applicant for employment because such employee or applicant
has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the compensation of the employee or
applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not apply to
instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information
of other employees or applicants as a part of such employee's essential job
functions discloses the compensation of such other employees or applicants to
individuals who do not otherwise have access to such information, unless such
disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in furtherance of an
investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted
by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor's legal duty to furnish
information.

(4) The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with
which contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or
understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor union or workers'
representatives of the contractor's commitments under this section, and shall post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants
for employment.

(5) The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the
Secretary of Labor.

(6) The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the
Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to contractor’s
books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of
Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules,
regulations, and orders.

(7) In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination
clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this
contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the
contractor may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally
assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be
imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or
as otherwise provided by law.

(8) The contractor will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding
paragraph (1) and the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (8) in every subcontract
or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the
Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of
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September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each
subcontractor or vendor. The contractor will take such action with respect to any
subcontract or purchase order as the administering agency may direct as a means
of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance.

Provided, however, that in the event a contractor becomes involved in, or is
threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such
direction by the administering agency, the contractor may request the United
States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

The contractor further agrees that it will be bound by the above equal opportunity
clause with respect to its own employment practices when it participates in
federally assisted construction work: Provided, That if the contractor so
participating is a State or local government, the above equal opportunity clause is
not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government
which does not participate in work on or under the contract.

The contractor agrees that it will assist and cooperate actively with the
administering agency and the Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of
contractors and subcontractors with the equal opportunity clause and the rules,
regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it will furnish the
administering agency and the Secretary of Labor such information as they may
require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist the
administering agency in the discharge of the agency's primary responsibility for
securing compliance.

The contractor further agrees that it will refrain from entering into any contract or
contract modification subject to Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965,
with a contractor debarred from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for,
Government contracts and federally assisted construction contracts pursuant to
the Executive Order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of
the equal opportunity clause as may be imposed upon contractors and
subcontractors by the administering agency or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to
Part Il, Subpart D of the Executive Order. In addition, the contractor agrees that if
it fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings, the administering agency may
take any or all of the following actions: Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or
in part this grant (contract, loan, insurance, guarantee); refrain from extending any
further assistance to the applicant under the program with respect to which the
failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of future compliance has
been received from such contractor; and refer the case to the Department of
Justice for appropriate legal proceedings.

4. Davis-Bacon Act.

EXHIBIT C
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a. All transactions regarding the contract shall be done in compliance with the
Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 3141-3144 and 3146-3148) and the
requirements of 29 C.F.R. Part 5, as may be applicable.

b. In accordance with the statute, contractors are required to pay wages to
laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified
in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. Additionally,
contractors are required to pay wages not less than once a week.

5. Copeland Anti-Kickback Act.

a. Contractor. The contractor shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C. §
3145, and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are
incorporated by reference into the contract.

b.  Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts
the clause above and such other clauses as FEMA may by appropriate
instructions require, and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include
these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be
responsible for the compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier
subcontractor with all of these contract clauses.

c. Breach. A breach of the contract clauses above may be grounds for
termination of the contract, and for debarment as a contractor and
subcontractor as provided in 29 C.F.R. § 5.12.

6. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

(1) Overtime requirements. No contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part
of the contract work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or
mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek
in which he or she is employed on such work to work in excess of forty hours in
such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate
not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in
excess of forty hours in such workweek.

(2) Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages. In the event of any
violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section the contractor and
any subcontractor responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In
addition, such contractor and subcontractor shall be liable to the United States (in
the case of work done under contract for the District of Columbia or a territory, to
such District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages
shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic, including
watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in paragraph
(1) of this section, in the sum of $27 for each calendar day on which such individual
was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty
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hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in
paragraph (1) of this section.

(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. The U.S. Department
of Homeland Security or such other applicable agency shall upon its own action or
upon written request of an authorized representative of the Department of Labor
withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work
performed by the contractor or subcontractor under any such contract or any other
Federal contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally-assisted
contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is
held by the same prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to be
necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such contractor or subcontractor for unpaid
wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set forth in paragraph (2)
of this section.

(4) Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts
the clauses set forth in paragraph (1) through (4) of this section and also a clause
requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier
subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth in paragraphs
(1) through (4) of this section.

7. Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement.
The parties shall comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401.
8. Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act.
A. Clean Air Act.
1. The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or
regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §
7401 et seq.
2. The contractor agrees to report each violation to Tenant and understands
and agrees that Tenant will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure
notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the
appropriate Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office.
3. The contractor agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract

exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance
provided by FEMA.

B. Federal Water Pollution Control Act
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1. The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or
regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as
amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.

2. The contractor agrees to report each violation to COUNTY and understands
and agrees that COUNTY will, in turn, report each violation as required to
assure notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the
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

9. Debarment and Suspension.

(1)

The contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180 and 2
C.F.R. pt. 3000. As such, the contractor is required to verify that none of the
contractor’s principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.995) or its affiliates (defined
at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.940) or
disqualified (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.935).

The contractor must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt.
3000, subpart C, and must include a requirement to comply with these
regulations in any lower tier covered transaction it enters into.

This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by Tenant. If it
is later determined that the contractor did not comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180,
subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies available
to Tenant, the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including
but not limited to suspension and/or debarment.

The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. pt.
180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer is valid and
throughout the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder
or proposer further agrees to include a provision requiring such compliance in
its lower tier covered transactions.

10. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment.

Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the
required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not
used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other
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award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with
non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal
award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient who in
turn will forward the certification(s) to the awarding agency.

If applicable, contractors must sign and submit to the non-federal entity the
certification found in APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 — CERTIFICATION
REGARDING LOBBYING.

11. Procurement of Recovered Materials.

(1) In the performance of the contract, the contractor shall make maximum use of
products containing recovered materials that are EPA-designated items
unless the product cannot be acquired—

(i) Competitively within a timeframe providing for compliance with the
contract performance schedule;

(i) Meeting contract performance requirements; or

(iii) At a reasonable price.

(2) Information about this requirement, along with the list of EPA-designated items,
is available at EPA’s Comprehensive Procurement Guidelines web site,
https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-procurement-guideline-cpg-
program.

(3) Contractor also agrees to comply with all applicable requirements of Section
6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act.

12. Access to Records.
The following access to records requirements apply to the contract:

(1) Contractor agrees to provide Tenant and/or other recipient(s), the FEMA
Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their
authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers, and
records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

(2) Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any
means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably
needed.

(3) Contractor agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or his authorized

representatives access to construction or other work sites pertaining to the
work being completed under the contract.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

(4) In compliance with the Disaster Recovery Act of 2018, the COUNTY and the
Contractor acknowledge and agree that no language in this contract is
intended to prohibit audits or internal reviews by the FEMA Administrator or
the Comptroller General of the United States.

Changes.

The provisions related to changing or modifying the method, price, or schedule of

the work in Clause 12 of the Agreement shall apply.

DHS Seal, Logo, and Flags.

Contractor shall not use the DHS seal(s), logos, crests, or reproductions of flags
or likenesses of DHS agency officials without specific FEMA pre-approval.

Compliance with Federal Law, Regulations, and Executive Orders.
This is an acknowledgement that FEMA financial assistance will be used to fund
all or a portion of the contract. The contractor will comply with all applicable Federal
law, regulations, executive orders, FEMA policies, procedures, and directives.

No Obligation by Federal Government.
The Federal Government is not a party to this contract and is not subject to any
obligations or liabilities to the non-Federal entity, contractor, or any other party
pertaining to any matter resulting from the contract.

Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts.
The Contractor acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies

for False Claims and Statements) applies to the Contractor’s actions pertaining to
this contract.
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